NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING OF THE SAN ANTONIO REGIONAL FLOOD PLANNING
GROUP

Region 12 San Antonio RFPG

06/27/2022
1:30 PM

TAKE NOTICE that a meeting of the San Antonio Regional Flood Planning Group as
established by the Texas Water Development Board, will be held on
Monday, June 27, 2022, at 1:30 PM, in-person at the San Antonio River Authority
Board room, located at 201 W. Sheridan St. and virtually on GotoMeeting at https://
meet.goto.com/277229789.

Agenda: | (1.3 pM) Roll-Call
2. Public Comments - limit 3 minutes per person

3. Approval of the Minutes from the Previous San Antonio Regional Flood Planning
Group Meeting (Region 12)

4. Communications from the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB)
5. Chair Report

6. Updates from Region 12 Subcommittees

7. Presentation from Dave Mauk Regarding Low Water Crossings

8. Discussion and Appropriate Action on Task 5

a. Recommendation of Flood Management Evaluations, Flood Management
Strategies, and Associated Flood Mitigation Projects

9. Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding Proposed Changes per TWDB
Informal Comments

10. Discussion Regarding Allocation of Additional Funding
11. Regional Liaison Update

12. Public Comments - limit 3 minutes per person

13. Date and Potential Agenda Items for Next Meeting

14. Adjourn

If you wish to provide written comments prior to or after the meeting, please email your comments
to khayes@sariverauthority.org or physically mail them to the attention of Kendall Hayes at San
Antonio River Authority, 201 W. Sheridan, San Antonio, TX, 78204 and include“Region 12 San
Antonio Flood Planning Group Meeting” in the subject line of the email.

Additional information may be obtained from: Kendall Hayes (210) 302-3641,
khayes@sariverauthority.org, San Antonio River Authority, 201 W. Sheridan, San Antonio, TX.


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/875885725

Meeting Minutes

Region 12 San Antonio Regional Flood Planning Group Meeting
Thursday, May 26, 2022

Roll Call:
Voting Member

2:00 PM

San Antonio River Authority

Interest Category

Present (x) /Absent () /
Alternate Present (*

Brian Yanta Agricultural interests X
David Wegmann Counties

Derek Boese River authorities X
Doris Cooksey Electric generating utilities X
Deborah (Debbie) Reid Environmental interests X
Nefi M. Garza Flood districts X
Cara C. Tackett Industries X
Jeffrey Carroll Municipalities X
John Paul Beasley Public X
Suzanne B. Scott Nonprofit X
Steve Gonzales Small business X
David Mauk Water districts X

Steve Clouse

Water utilities

Non-voting Member

Agency

Present(x)/Absent

Alternate Present (*)

/

Marty Kelly Texas Parks and Wildlife Department X
James Guin Texas Division of Emergency Management
Jami McCool Texas Department of Agriculture
Jarod Bowen Texas State Soil and Water Conservation
Board
Kris Robles General Land Office X
Anita Machiavello Texas Water Development Board (TWDB)
Susan Roberts Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality
Quorum:

Quorum: Yes

Number of voting members or alternates representing voting members present: 11
Number required for quorum per current voting positions of 13: 7

All meeting materials are available for the public at: hitp.//www.regionl2texas.org.



https://www.region12texas.org/

AGENDA ITEM NO.1: ROLL CALL
Ms. Kendall Hayes, San Antonio River Authority, called the role and confirmed a quorum.

AGENDA ITEM NO.2: PUBLIC COMMENT - LIMIT 3 MINUTES PER PERSON
No public comments.

AGENDA ITEM NO.3: APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS SAN
ANTONIO REGIONAL FLOOD PLANNING GROUP MEETING (REGION 12)

Mr. Boese motioned to approve the minutes. Ms. Cooksey seconded the motion, motion passed.

AGENDA ITEM NO.4: COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE TEXAS WATER
DEVELOPOMENT BOARD (TWDB)

Ms. Anita Machiavello provided an update on contract amendments and ensured that the RFPG
is all receiving the TWDB newsletters.

AGENDA ITEM NO.5: CHAIR REPORT

Chair Garza provided an update on the City of San Antonio’s bond. Proposition 2 (Drainage
piece) received the highest voter approval. The city will organize a committee and four
subcommittees to represent the multiple watersheds in the city and surrounding area.

AGENDA ITEM NO.6: UPDATES FROM REGION 12 SUBCOMITTEES

Mr. Boese provided an update on the Technical Committee’s last meeting. The committee is
currently reviewing the submitted FMX’s and will submit a recommendation to the planning
group at the June meeting. Discussion ensued regarding the criteria and timeline for submissions.

Ms. Scott provided an update on the Outreach Committee’s last meeting. The region will host
three outreach meeting in June. The purpose of these meetings is to discuss the goals and mission
of the RFPG and educating the public on the process. Direct outreach was conducted to county
and city elected officials.

AGENDA ITEM NO.7: DISCUSSION ON TASKS 6, 7, 8, 9 METHODOLOGIES

Mr. Ron Branyon provided a preview of Chapters 6-9. His presentation and recording of this
meeting can be found on the Region 12 website at http://www.region|2texas.org.



http://www.region12texas.org/

AGENDA ITEM NO.8: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING
REGIONAL LIAISON REPRESENTATION

Chair Garza thanked the current liaisons for representing the RFPG at other regions’ meetings.
He opened the floor to a discussion on changing the liaisons. Ms. Scott noted that she asked Ms.
Cooksey to serve as the new liaison for Region 11. Ms. Tackett asked that a different member
serve as the liaison for Region 10. No alternate was selected. The RFPG asked Ms. Machiavello
to inquire about the need for liaisons to attend meetings in person. More information to follow at
a subsequent meeting.

AGENDA ITEM NO.9: REGIONAL LIAISON UPDATE

Analissa Peace, GEAA, provided an update on Region 11. Region 10 incorporated responses to
TWDB’s informal comments into their draft plan.

Kirby Brown provided an update on Region 10. They will meet next on June 9" and review the
proposed FMX’s and review Chapter 8.

Ms. Mauk provided an update on Region 13. At their next meeting, they will review Chapter 8.
AGENDA ITEM NO.10: PUBLIC COMMENTS
No public comments.

AGENDA ITEM NO.11: DATE AND POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

The Outreach Subcommittee will meet June 22 at 2:00 PM. The Technical Subcommittee will

meet on June 23 at 2:00 PM. The Planning Group will meet next on June 27 at 1:30 PM.

AGENDA ITEM NO.12: ADJOURN
Ms. Reid motioned to adjourn. Ms. Tackett seconded the motion, motion passed.



Task 4B - Identification and Evaluation of Potential Flood Management Evaluations and
Potentially Feasible Flood Management Strategies and Flood Mitigation Projects

TWDB requirements for Task 4B state that each RFPG is to develop and receive public comment on a
“...proposed process to be used by the RFPG to identify and select flood management evaluations,

flood mitigation strategies, and flood mitigation projects”. This process, once adopted by the RFPG, is to
be documented and such documentation is to be included in the Technical Memorandum, the Initial
Draft Regional Flood Plan, and the adopted Regional Flood Plan.

The following describes the proposed process being considered by the RFPG and on which public
comment will be taken, both during the December RFPG meeting and via written comments submitted
through the RFPG’s website. The process, as described below, was designed to conform with TWDB
requirements as expressed in the rules, the scope-of-work for the regional flood planning process, and
technical guidelines.

Step 1: Conduct an initial screening of Projects, Evaluations, and Strategies that were received by or
developed in conjunction with floodplain management communities/project sponsors:

In this first step, screening is conducted based on minimum TWDB requirements. The screening criteria
applied in this step are:

e The evaluation/strategy/project is related to a flood mitigation or floodplain management goal.

e The evaluation /strategy/project meets an emergency need.

e The evaluation /strategy/project addresses a flood problem with drainage area of 1 square mile
or greater.

e The evaluation /strategy/project reduces flood risk for the 100-year (1% annual chance) flood.

e Exceptions for level of flood risk reduction or problem area size include instances of flooding of
critical facilities, transportation routes, or other factors as determined by the RFPG.

Step 2-1: Screening of Projects (FMPs):

In the second step, potential Flood Mitigation Projects

(FMPs) are subjected to a screening-level evaluation based on the TWDB Technical Guidelines for
Regional Flood Planning (April 2021) and specifically Figure 5 FMP flowchart (Attachment A). If a
potential FMP does not satisfy the screening criteria in this step, it will then become a potential Flood
Management Evaluation. There are three criteria that are applied in this step are: “sufficient data”, “no
negative effect”, and “project details”.

o Sufficient data - The data upon which an assessment of no negative effect has been made must
be reliable and have minimal uncertainty. H&H modeling, mapping, and basis for mitigation
analysis must generally meet Section 3.5 of TWDB technical guidelines.

¢ No negative effect - The potential Project must not have negative impact on the 100-year (1%
annual chance) flood event. It must not raise the flood elevation or increase discharge of the



100-year flood event. Any of the following will disqualify the potential project in this screening
step:
o Potential project increases inundation on homes, commercial buildings, critical facilities,
and other structures.
o Potential project increases inundation beyond existing or proposed ROW or easements.
o Potential project increases inundation beyond existing drainage infrastructure capacity.
Project details — Data used to define the potential project must include sufficient project details
as described in Section 3.9 of TWDB technical guidelines, including but not limited to the
following:
o Flood severity level metrics
Flood risk/damage reduction metrics
Estimated capital and O&M costs
Benefit/Cost ratios
Environmental benefits/impacts
Potential for natural flood mitigation components
Implementation constraints
Water supply benefits

O O 0O 0O 0O O O

Step 2-2: Screening of Evaluations (FMEs):

Flood Management evaluations may fall into one of three general categories:

1. Potential projects (FMPs) that did not meet screening criteria Step 2-1.

2. Planned flood studies or flood risk reduction alternatives analyses provided by or developed
in conjunction with floodplain management communities/project sponsors.

3. Potential flood studies or flood risk reduction alternatives analysis needs identified by the
technical consultant in Task 4A.

In this step potential studies are screened based on the following criteria from TWDB technical
guidelines and illustrated in the flowchart in Attachment B:

O

Potential evaluation must identify structures, population, and critical facilities at risk within the
flood problem area being studied.

Potential evaluation must identify roadways impacted by flooding within the flood problem area
being studied, if applicable.

Potential evaluation must quantify area of agricultural land at risk within the flood problem area
being studied, if applicable.

Potential evaluation must have willing sponsor(s) identified that are willing to commit resources
and some level of potential cost sharing.

Potential evaluation must have reasonable planning-level cost estimate.

If there is sufficiently detailed H&H analysis and flood mitigation alternatives analysis, then the
Evaluation may be considered as Project (FMP) or Strategy (FMS)

Step 2-3: Screening of Strategies (FMSs):




Strategies are proposed plans or actions that reduce flood risk or mitigate flood hazards to life or
property. Any proposed action that doesn’t meet the criteria to qualify as an evaluation or as a project
can potentially be considered as a strategy. Strategies can also be flood studies or flood risk reduction
alternatives analysis needs that are identified in Task 4A. In general, RFPG has flexibility with what
qualifies as Strategies.

In this step, Strategies are screened based on the following criteria from the TWDB technical guidelines:

Potential strategies must include a planning-level cost estimate.
Potential strategies must have an identified sponsor(s) that are willing to commit resources and
some level of potential cost sharing.

o Potential strategies must quantify the estimated flood risk being addressed and potential level
of flood risk reduction.

Step 3: Sorting of Projects, Evaluations and Strategies by Flood Mitigation and Floodplain Management
Goals:

In the third step, the projects, evaluations, and strategies identified will be assigned to one of more of
the goals defined in Task 3B.

Step 4: Detailed assessment of selected Projects, Evaluations, and Strategies:

In the fourth step, potential evaluations, strategies, and projects that meet the criteria in the initial
screening processes described in Steps 1 and 2 are to be evaluated further for potential feasibility and
must meet the following:

o Potential projects are preferred to have an estimated benefit-cost ratio greater than 1.0. If less
than 1.0 projects may still be considered with additional justification from the RFPG.

o Potential evaluations, strategies, and projects must have a willing sponsor(s) that has been
verified.

o There must be no known insurmountable implementation constraints or hurdles, such as ROW
acquisitions, utility conflicts, and/or permitting issues.

o Potential evaluations, strategies, and projects will be evaluated to identify maintenance
requirements and their costs.

o Potential strategies and projects must include a description of residual, post-project, and future
risks.

o Potential strategies and projects must indicate potential use of federal funds, or other sources
of funding, as a component of the total funding mechanism.

Step 5: Final recommendation of Projects, Evaluations, and Strategies:

In this final step recommended studies, strategies, and projects are to be incorporated in the initial draft
and final regional flood plan. The regional flood plan must also include:

o Public comments and RFPG response on the recommended FMPs, FMEs and FMSs
o Initial and final adoption






Attachment A — FMP Flowchart

Is there sufficient data to
assess whether the FMP has a
negative effect (per guidelines

in Section 3.6)?

The RFPG may consider
recommending an FME to
study this area and/or project
further.

Does the FMP have any net
negative effect (per with
Section 3.6)?

Is there sufficient data to The RFPG cannot
include all project details reccommend this project in
requested in in Section 3.9? the plan.

The RFPG may consider
The RFPG may consider recommending the project

recommending this FMP in and leaving some of the
the plan. project details blank (blank

fields will score as zero).

The RFPG may consider
recommending an FME to
study this area and/or project
further.

*From TWDB Technical Guidelines Figure 5: FMP Flowchart



Attachment B — FME Flowchart

Does the potential FME
have a planning level cost
estimate?

The RFPG cannot
recommend this
evaluation in the plan.

Does the FME have a
sponsor?

Does potential FME
identify :
population or critical

The RFPG cannot
recommend this
evaluation in the plan.

The RFPG may consider The RFPG cannot
recommending this recommend t
evaluation in the plan. evaluation in the plan.




Exhibit C, Table 11
Regional Flood Plan, Flood Mitigation, and Floodplain Management Goals

Goal ID RFPG | RFPG Name Goal Term of Goal Target | Applicable To | Residual | How will the Goal be Overarching Associated
No. Year Risk Measured Goal(s) Goal IDs
Establishi baseli
Track and document existing public outreach and education activities that improve awareness Staplishing 2 vasve ine N
" ) . . : : : . and ensure a minimum| Education and
12000001 12 San Antonio |of flood hazards and benefits of flood planning, including nature based solutions, in the region | Short Term (10 year) | 2033 Entire RFPG number of Outreach
and ensure there are at least 6 additional occurrences per year.
occurrences.
Increase to 12 per year and maintain and increase public outreach and education activities to Education and
12000002 12 San Antonio |improve awareness of flood hazards and benefits of flood planning including nature based Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG Number of activities. Outreach
solutions in the region.
Increase the proficiency of stakeholders and floodplain managers across the region through
. [training from Region 12 entities, TFMA, ASFPM and FEMA and provide certificates of . Number of trainings Education and
12000003 12 San Antonio
completion. Improve 50% of FPM knowledge of nature based solutions, floodplain preservation, Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG reaching FPMs. Outreach
and cost/benefit of traditional structural solutions ineluding-providingcertificates.
Increase the proficiency of stakeholders and floodplain managers across the region through
. [training from Region 12 entities, TFMA, ASFPM and FEMA and provide certificates of . Number of trainings Education and
12000004 12 San Antonio
completion. Improve 100% of FPM knowledge of nature based solutions, floodplain Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG reaching FPMs. Outreach
preservation, and cost/benefit of traditional structural solutions including-providingcertificates.
Support the development of a regionally coordinated warning and emergency response Increase the number Flood Warnin
12000005 12 San Antonio |program that can detect the flood threat and provide timely warning of impending flood danger| Short Term (10 year) | 2033 Entire RFPG of NFIP communities and ReadinesE 12000009
to reduce flood deaths and high water rescues across the region. by 25%.
Expand the development of a regionally coordinated warning and emergency response program Increase the number Flood Warnin
12000006 12 San Antonio |that can detect the flood threat and provide timely warning of impending flood danger to Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG of NFIP communities and ReadinesE 12000010
reduce flood deaths and high water rescues across the region. too 100%.
Establish a baselil
Increase the number of flood gauges (rainfall, stream, reservoir, etc.) in the region to provide Sa:d ilrs\cr:asaesfhlze Flood Warnin
12000007 12 San Antonio |localized information to emergency responders, and storage and accessibility of data to Short Term (10 year) | 2033 Entire RFPG number of gages by and ReadinesE 12000009
agencies by 25% of existing or at minimum 10. 25% over 2022.
Increase the number of flood gauges (rainfall, stream, reservoir, etc.) in the region to provide Increase the number Flood Warnin
12000008 12 San Antonio |localized information to emergency responders, and storage and accessibility of data to Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG of gages by 50% over and ReadinesE 12000010
agencies by 50% of existing. 2022.
12000009 1 San Antonio Increase the n_umber of ent|.t|es.that commumcaite real tl.me flood v‘./a rnings to the Pubhc. Short Term (10 year) | 2033 Entire REPG Increase by 40%'o.f the| Flood Wa'rmng 12000007
Leverage mobile phone navigation apps to provide real time rerouting for the public. NFIP communities. and Readiness
12000010 1 San Antonio Increase the n_urnber of ent|'t|es'that commumcaite real tl.rne flood Wa rnings to the Pubhc. Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire REPG Increase to ll)O%f ?f Flood Wa'rmng 12000008
Leverage mobile phone navigation apps to provide real time rerouting for the public. the NFIP communities. | and Readiness
Establish a baseline and increase the number of NFIP communities which utilize Atlas 14 percentage of entities | Flood Studies and
12000011 12 San Antonio |(Volume 11) or best available data from NOAA revised rainfall data as part of revisions to design| Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG in thi region Analysis
criteria and flood prevention regulations by 50% percent. (region specific) glon- v
Increase the number of NFIP communities which utilize/adopt Atlas 14 (Volume 11) or best percentage of entities | Flood Studies and
12000012 12 San Antonio |available data from NOAA revised rainfall data as part of revisions to design criteria and flood Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG in thi region Analysis
prevention regulations by 100%. (region specific) glon- v
12000013 1 San Antonio Decr.ease the'number of Zone.x by 30% and .|ncrease the number of entities that conduct Short Term (10 year) | 2033 Entire REPG Perc?ntage of_entltles Flood Stud|.es and
detailed studies to update their local flood risk by 25%. in the region. Analysis
12000014 1 San Antonio Increase the number of entities that conduct detailed studies to update their local flood risk to Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire REPG Percfentage of'entltles Flood Stud|.es and
100%. in the region. Analysis
12000015 1 San Antonio Decrease the average age of FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Maps (NFHL/FIRMs/FIS) to less than 10 Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire REPG 100% of maps. Flood Stud|.es and
years. Analysis
Establishing a
Establish a baseline number of existing studies and process for analyzing watersheds to identify baseline/ process and Flood Studies and
12000016 12 San Antonio |existing Natural Flood Mitigation Features (NFMF) such as headwaters, buffers, and Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG increasing the number Analysis
conservation easements. of entities that use the v
process.
" AT . . - N Number of entities in .

12000017 12 San Antonio |Increase the number of participating Community Rating System (CRS) entities in the FPR by 5. Short Term (10 year) | 2033 Entire RFPG the region Flood Prevention| 12000018
12000018 12 San Antonio Increase the? number of Partllclpatlng entities within Community Rating System (CRS) in the FPR Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG Perc?entage of.entltles Flood Prevention| 12000017
by 100% or improve their rating. in the region.

12000019 12 San Antonio Increase.the number of entities which regulate to the 1% annual chance future conditions Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG Perc.entage of.entities Flood Prevention
floodplains as part of new development and redevelopment by 10%. in the region.
12000020 Py San Antonio Increase.the number of entities which regulate to the 1% annual chance future conditions Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG Perc.entage of.entities Flood Prevention
floodplains as part of new development and redevelopment by 50%. in the region.
Increase the number of entities above the established baseline that have adopted a holistic
12000021 1 San Antonio watershed approach using existing Natural Flood Mitigation lfeatures (NFMF) such‘as Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG Number of elntmes in Flood Prevention| 12000016
headwaters, buffers, and conservation easements for flood risk reduction as a basis for the region.
comprehensive subdivision regulations.
Establish a baseline Non-Structural
12000022 12 San Antonio Establish a baseline and ir\crease the r}l{r‘f\ber of acres of publi§|y protected opén space by 10 % Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG and increase the Flood 12000016
as part of land conservation and acquisitions to reduce future impacts of flooding. number of protected Infrastructure
acres. Projects

Page 10f 2



Exhibit C, Table 11
Regional Flood Plan, Flood Mitigation, and Floodplain Management Goals

Goal ID RFPG | RFPG Name Goal Term of Goal Target | Applicable To | Residual | How will the Goal be Overarching Associated
No. Year Risk Measured Goal(s) Goal IDs
Non-Structural
12000023 12 San Antonio |Increase the number of restored acres of publicly protected open space land in the region. Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG Number of restored Flood 12000016
acres. Infrastructure
Projects
Non-Structural
12000024 12 San Antonio |Reduce the number of NFIP repetitive-loss properties in the FPR by 25%. Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG Perc-entage of-entmes Flood
in the region. Infrastructure
Projects
Non-Structural
12000025 12 San Antonio |Reduce the number of NFIP repetitive-loss properties in the FPR by 75%. Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG Perc-entage of-entmes Flood
in the region. Infrastructure
Projects
Structural and
12000026 12 San Antonio Reduce t.he number of existing (2022) residential properties in the future 1% annual chance Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG Number of re.sidential Non-Fslt;z;tural
floodplain by 10%. properties.
Infrastructure
Projects
Structural and
Non-structural
. |Reduce the number of existing (2022) residential properties in the future 1% annual chance Number of residential
12000027 | 12 | San Antonio ! 6 (2022) prop ° Long Term (30 year) | 2053 | Entire RFPG ) Flood
floodplain by 50%. properties.
Infrastructure
Projects
Structural Flood
12000028 1 San Antonio Reduce the number of vulnerable ?rlncal facilities located within the existing and future 1% Short Term (10 year) | 2033 Entire REPG Num?.er of vu.|!1_erab|e Infrastructure
annual chance (100-year) floodplain by 50%. critical facilities. )
Projects
Structural Flood
12000029 1 San Antonio Reduce the number of vulnerable ?rlncal facilities located within the existing and future 1% Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire REPG Num?.er of vu}ﬁerable Infrastructure
annual chance (100-year) floodplain by 100%. critical facilities. )
Projects
. - . S I Structural Flood
12000030 1 San Antonio Identlf'y t.he eligible top 50 vulnerable roadway segments and.low water crossings located within Short Term (10 year) | 2033 Entire REPG Number of e.ntmes in | 7\ frastructure
the existing and future 1% annual chance (100-year) floodplain. the region. .
Projects
. . ;e . L Structural Flood
12000031 1 San Antonio Eliminate _or .mltlgate.th.e eligible top 50 vulnerable roadway segments and |(.JW water crossings Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire REPG Number of e.ntmes in | 7 frastructure
located within the existing and future 1% annual chance (100-year) floodplain. the region. Projects
Number of structural | Structural Flood
. o .
12000032 12 San Antonio :récl;ecaosme tz:en;mber of structural projects by 10% that include a NBS or Green Infrastructure Short Term (10 year) 2033 Entire RFPG projects with NBS Infrastructure
P : component. Projects
Number of structural | Structural Flood
. o .
12000033 12 San Antonio :zﬁ;iisme tf’;:en;mber of structural projects by 50% that include a NBS or Green Infrastructure Long Term (30 year) 2053 Entire RFPG projects with NBS Infrastructure
P : components. Projects

Page 2 of 2



SARFP: FMP/FME/FMS Identification Process Table

Task 48 Process Outline. Refer to Technical Memo.

Step1

Step 2-1: FMP

Step 2-2: FME

Step 2-3: FMS

Step 4-1: Additional Project Details

More Info Needed
~Models(mentioned in
descript
“No Negative ffect

Bex: oam Sufficient Project Detals
Wedina- Improvements, Structural Flood
Atascosa Lake Medina Dam , Infrastructure Discuss FME i model s not
1 Medina__| TWOB Active Projects (Ofund) [TWo8 {2011 | odifcations - v y - Projects 4000000 2011 u Atias 14
Incluces full benefit of project
Detention; Storm area,project combines Option
ity of Hillcrest Drive to| crain Structural Flood | 12000025, 1-Phase 1-3 (Wil need to
Balcones Upper Woodlawn Lake Orainage Woodlawn Lawn Lake Option 1 Balcones improvements, [ Detention, Storm drain improvements, Cuvert Improvements, Roadway Infrastructure (12000030, ity of Balcones Calculate Cost for further
2 Heights | Bexar Report 2014 |(Phasest-3 v Helghs Rd - v v - Projects 12000033 s10000000 |2016 - Heights - - Study andjor Develop 8CA)
Detention; Storm
cityof Hilrest Drive to drain Structural Flood 12000029, Will need to Calculate Cost for
Balcones Upper Woodlawn Lake Droinage Balcones Detention, Storm d o Roadway. Infrastructure | 12000030, ity of Balcones further tudy and/or Develop
3 Heights | Bexar Report _|2014 2 Heights R - v v - Projects 12000033 5500000 |2016 - Helghts - - scA
1
a R event
and 100VR event;
drainage improvements (installing a curb and gutter with a buried
o K this area froma 2R to.a
10 d More Info Needed
and 3)Riparian Improvements and Erosion Control on the Medina River ~Models(mentioned in
upstream of the dam along the cty park creating recreation and parking, Structural Flood manage a 25 year storm description)
tyof Storm drain a improve the Infrastrcture event and reduce the effects a No Negative ffect
4 Bandera |Bandera | TWB Actve Projects (FF) _|Twp [2021 it of Bandera - v u - Projects sa2sa000 |20 - - v <25 vear - Sufficent Project Detals
dler Road at
Master PROJECT 14 ADLER ROAD AT Currey Creek | Low water Structural Flood Need o Develop 8CA with
ity of Drainage CURREY CREEK AND UNNAMED and Unnamed | crossing long Adler Road, channel regracing, curbs, 12000025, Traffc Counts; May need to
s Boeme | Bexar e Plan_|Plan 2001 |TRiBUTARY A Tributary A idewalks, - v v - Projects 12000030 |$1700000 |2021 - city of Boeme_|v 10-vear vear
The pr e project s expeciea
remove 33 sructure from 10- | remove 33 stucture from 10-
Master PROJECT 2 - UNNAMED Regional Structural Flood 9 structures , 59 structures
cityof Orainage TRIBUTARY A REGIONAL Unnamed | Detention, Infrastructure (12000025, from the 50-year floodplin, 8| from the 50-year loodplain, 8
13 Boeme | pexar e Plan_|Plan 201 Tibutary A - v v - Projects 12000030 |s7400000  [2021 o054 Cityof Boerne _|v 100 vear 100 vear
The projectis expectedto | The projectis expected to
remove 1 remove 1
floodslain, 162 structures | floodslain, 162 structures
from the 50-year loodplin, |from the S0-year loodpain,
174 sructures from the 100- | 174 structures from the 100-
Master Regional Structural Flood year ear
iy of Droinage PROJECT 3 - CURREY CREEK Detention, Infrastructure | 12000029, floodlain, and 19 4 197 structures
7 Boeme | Bexar e Plan_|Plan 2001 |recionaL Currey reek improvements - v v - Projects 12000030 |$9.400000 |2021 279 city of Boeme_|v o o
Master PROJECT 4 - SCHOOL STREET AT School street at | Low water Structural Flood Need to Develop 8CA with
tyof Orainage CIBOLO CREEK AND FREDERICK. Cibolo G Elevated bric cur, sidewalks, and Infrastrcture Trafic Counts; My need o
s Boeme | pexar e Plan_|Plan 2001 |cneek v Frederick Creek drivewovs - v v - Projects 1200003 5300000 [2021 - Gty of Boeme _|v 10vear 100 vear st
CTES
Master PROJECT 50 -OLD SAN ANTONO | sridge Structural Flood Need o Develop 8CA with
cityof Droinage |ANTONIO STREET AT MENGER STREET AT Elevated bic b, sidewaks, and Infrastructure | 12000029, Traffc Counts; May need to
s Boerne | Bexar e Plan_|Plan 2001 |creek MENGER CREEK arivewavs - v v - Projects 12000030 |$3700000 |2021 - city of Boeme_|v 10-vear 100-vear st
The project s expected to | The project s expected to
remove 11 remove 11
10-year 10-year
floocplain,
the 50-year floodplan, 18 | the 50-year floodplin, 18
Master PROJECT 6 - Storm Drain Structural Flood
iy of Drainage CIBOLO CROSSING Cibolo Crossing | improvement, Infrastructure | 12000029, floodplain, and 21 structures |floodplai, and 21 struct
10 |Boeme |gerar e Plan_|Plan 2001 |susowision Subdvision drain, channel, - v v - Projects 12000030 1500000 |2021 o city of Boeme_|v o o
The project s expected to | The project s expected to
remove 11 remove 11
10-year 10-year
floodplai
the 50-year floodplan, 31| the 50-year floodplin, 31
Master Storm Drain Structural Flood
iy of Drainage PROJECT 7 - SCHWEPPE AND Schweppe and | improvement, Infrastructure | 12000029, floods floods
11 |Boeme |gerar e Plan_|Plan 2021 |HickmAN sTREET drain, and channel improvements - v v - Projects 12000030 |$2100000 |2021 o052 city of Boeme_|v o o
The project s xpected to | The project s expected to
remove 7 remove 7
10-year 10-year
floocplain,
the 50-year floodplan, 12. | the 50-year floodplin, 12
Master Storm Drain Structural Flood
iy of Droinage PROJECT 8 - JOHNS AND sohnsand | improvement, Infrastructure | 12000029, floodplain, and 15 structures |floocplain, and 15 structures
12 |Boeme |gerar e Plan_|Plan 201 drain and channel improvements - v v - Projects 12000030 51800000 |2021 54 city of Boeme_|v o o
The project s expected to | The project is expected to
remove 46 remove 46
PROJECT 9 - UNNAMED floodplain,
Master TRIBUTARY A-SUBDIVISION Low water Structural Flood the 50-year floodplan, 42 | the 50-year floodplin, 42
iy of Drainage FLOOD PROTECTION & Unnamed [ crossing Infrastructore (12000025, 00 year 00 year
13 |Boeme |gerar e Plan_|Plan 2021 | mosiTy pRoseCT Tributary A hannel improvements - v v - Projects 12000030 |$5,100000 |2021 048 City of Boeme_|¥ floodslain, and 27 structures | floodslain, and 27 structures
Low water
Master crossing Structural Flood Need to Develop 8CA with
tyof Orainage PROJECT 10 - £ BLANCO ROAD Unnamed b Infrastructure Trafic Counts; My need o
14 [Boeme |sear e Plan_|Plan 2021 |aTuNnAMED TRIBUTARY A Tributary A dewalis - v v - Projects 1200003 |s1600000  [2021 - Gity of Boeme _|v 10vear 100 vear st
Low water
Master crossing Structural Flood Need o Develop 8CA with
cityof Droinage PROJECT 11 - RIVER ROAD AT , channel regracing, curbs, Infrastructure Traffc Counts; May need to
15 |Boeme |serar e Plan_|Plan 2021 | UNNAMED TRIBUTARY A Tributary A idewalks, - v v - Projects 12000034 1400000 |2021 - city of Boeme_|v 10-vear 100-vear st
The project s expected to | The project s expected to
remove 2 remove 2
floodslain, 4 structures from | floodslain, 4 structures from
the 50-year floodplain, 6 | the 50-year loodplin, &
Master Structural Flood 00.year 00, Need to Develop 8CA with
cityof Orainage PROJECT 12 - PLANT CHANNEL Tributaryto | Regional Chanel Infrastructure 12000029, floodpla floodplai Traffc Counts; May need to

16 |Boeme |ser e Plan_|Plan 2001 |weRovewment urrey Creek Channel improvements - v v - Projects 12000030 |s1300000  [2021 - Gity of Boeme _|v o o st

Master PROJECT 13 - HERFF AND ESSER Storm Drain Structural Flood Need to Develop BCA with
cityof Droinage ROAD IMPROVEMENTS AT Cibolo and esser Roa, River Infrastructure | 12000029, Traffc Counts; May need to

17 |Boeme |serar e Plan_|Plan 2021 | CURREY AND CIBOLO CREEK Currey Creek Road, G reconsruction - v v - Projects 12000030 15300000 |2021 - city of Boeme_|v 10-vear 100-vear st

Master Cibolo Creek and Proposed iline extended detention facilty that provides water qualty Structural Flood Need to Develop BCA with
cityof Orainage PROJECT 14 - EAST BOERNE Nature Based fbolo Creek and properties Infrastructure 12000029, Trafic Counts; My need to

18 |Boeme |sear e Plan_|Plan 2001 |RecionaLup School south | proiect - v v - Projects 12000030 700000 2021 - Gty of Boeme _|v st

The projectis expectedto | The projectis expected to
remove 151 remove 151
floodslain, 196 structures | floodslain, 196 structures
from the 50-year loodplin, |from the S0-year loodplain,
North Currey
Master Creekat Structural Flood year year
cityof Droinage PROJECT 15 - NORTH CURREY Blucbonnet | Regional Channel Infrastructure | 12000029, floocpl 6237 structures Need to Develop 8CA; and
13 [Boeme [Becar e Plan_|Plan 2021 | CHANNEL IMPROVEIENTS circle Channel regrading, curbs, sidewalks, - v v - Projects 12000030 |$700000 201 - city of Boeme_|v from the 500-year floodslain | from the 500-year floodlain t
The project s axpected to | The project i expected &
remove 151 remove 151
10-year 10-year
floodlain, 196 structures | floodslain, 196 structures
plain, plain,
100- 100-
year year
floodplain, and 4237 st
Master PROJECT 16 - SOUTH CURREY Low water Structural Flood o o
tyof Orainage CREEK CHANNEL crossing; Infrastructure  |12000025, and improve LOS from 10- | and improve LOS from 10- Need o Develop 8CA; and
20 |soerne [ser n Plan 2001 | weRovewmenTs Currey Creek Low water hannelimprovements - v v - Projects 12000030 |s1s00000  [2021 - Gty of Boeme _|v vear t0 100-vear vear t0 100-vear ost
City of Bulverde Mapping 12000011,
cityof Improvements Cibolo Creek | Drainage Cibolo Creek Tributary 19 Cibolo Creek | Feasibity
21 |suverde |comal |Tributary 19 Report 2016 Tibutary 19| Assessment | ai - N u - nalvis 000014 |- - - it of Buhverde_|n - - ost
Gity of Bulverde Mapping 12000011,
cityof Improvements ndian Creek | rinage Indian Creek Mapping Feasibilty

20 |suverde |comal Report 2016 ndian Creek | Assessment | A - v - - nalvis 000014 |- - - it of Buhverde_|n - - ost

iy of Bulverde Mapping Regional Channel
Improvements Lews Creek improvements, Structural Flood 12000029, Includes ful beneftof stream,
ity of Watershed Phase 2 Alternatve | Drainage Lewis Creek Tributary 2 Lewis Creek [ Detentions; Infrastructore | 12000030, project Combines Alernative

23 |suverde |comal Report__|2016 tive 18 Tributary 2 o improvement - v v - Projects 12000033 2669190 |2016 019 city of Buhverde_|n - - 182




Task 48 Process Outline. Refer to Technical Memo.

SARFP: FMP/FME/FMS Identification Process Table Step 0 Step 1 Step 2-1: FMP Step 2-2: FME Step 2-3: FMS Step 3 Step 4: Project Details/Feasibility Step 4-1: Additional Project Details Step5
SuffcintProeet stuotes
Detals | ADDIONAL O v
(EA s STRUCTURAL NONSTRUCTURAL will ider Has a Planning Level | Has a Planning Level | Estimated Flood Risk
Phased/ Related toFlood |  Meets Emergency | Addresses lood BN LT sufficientoats | sufficentData | MONSEHNCEMECt | oy contcoumate, | identifies eed for |Structures, Popultion,  Cost Estimate Coststimate | or Flood Reducton e ONLY Aas 14
e : e ol oo tond | ecuces 100-yor meeting; " Operations and o P ONLY AP ONLY
Gonea| oty oy Coremhim source Ty 218 Project Tite s i | T P st Ay | ansgementGos | (Rt define) R o o (. SatRisk) o athisk e o o psocatedGonl | Aoaed GO | o prjectcost | VIS | BeneIUCot | sy vereq| B RS B Notes o | e | Rusio
N) N) N) (Y/Ny - Flood Risk Reduction| ) N Level of Service. Level of Service.
(2 N consider
1N consider FMS 1N consider FMS
(¥/N) 1f "No" consider FME | If "No” consider FME | If "No" consider FME | If "No” consider FME oy 1f "No" consider FMS o If "No" consider FMS® | If "No" consider FMS* ‘additional FME for
170" develop 167G caculate cost o
e Creek
Gty of Bulverde Mapping Vainat
Improvemens Lews Creek Smithson val SrucuralFood 12000029, Includesfllbenet of stream
ciyof Watershed Phase 2 Aternatve | orainage LowisCreek Aernative 1 Road and Senic | Regonal hannel frasracture 12000030, prjectcombines Aernative 1
2 [ouerde |comal Report _|2016 |phasersn2 ok Drive channel . improvement v v v - - - Proects 1000033 |ssaesaso_|20t6 o1t i ot Buerce_|n ase 182 1
v Creek
Gty of Bulverde Mapping Mainat
improvements Lewis Creek Smithson Valley
ciyof Watershed Phase 2 Altenatve |orinage Road and Scenic |Flood arly | igh water detecion system.Systemincludes warnin sgns, with Flood Warning [12000005,
25 Bulverde | Comal Report. 2016 Lewis Creek Alt 1 Y Oak Drive flashe d barricade. Y - - Y Y - - - - and Readiness 12000006 1$150,000 2016 - City of Bulverde [N -
Senei Crera Scores were
Low water Sructural Flood clculted; May be abl o use|
ciyof Giolo Creek Wateshed | Watershed 11863 a Clbolo Creek LWC 16 [crossing . iholo nfrastructure 55 8CR (02977 Negative
26 [suerde |comal Master Pl | 2018 ossings) | Buerde Creek with bidees u v v - - - Proects 12000033 |ss0o0000 |2018 sann N efect
fed Model Needed.
causes widespread foodin, affecting roads, yards, and trucures
The il o rovi inor roacway
arainage-scae mprovements.
Lca: y o
<evice i o below standard, causing widespread floodin of roac,yards,
163 - Athens Steetstorm and srucures,
Drainage mprovements, LC-4 Gy ”
ciyof Castrowle Dranage Master | orainage Naples SreetSorm Drainage Castovile,Avea Enginering | system orsupplementalconveyanc, The project wllalsoprovide More nformation Needed
27 |caswrovite |wedina _|pian Master plan | 2022 Prolect Planning inor roadway drainage-sale i s u N v c - natuss Lc3: 3500000 v - Drainage Area
iud o Flt Creek and downsiream comnectivyto Medina Rive
.
pportunitis for lood risk eduction.
Gy of o Hydrauic | with regad o sk due o deveopment and outline watershec-wide Flood Sudiesand
28 |castovite |edina_|casroute wish it wisnist_|2022 | lat creekstudy N castroule | Modeling____| solutions for lannin purposes. v v E - N E - v c - anatsis E - - . v
TPaned Gevelopmentcceuring ot of e Gy Tacks  defimed convevance
system and potental downsteam impactst the Gy
opportuite for flood rsk reducton.
Jans and
ciyof ciyof Vydrauic | withreg More nformation Needed on
29 |castrovite |wedina | castrovite wish it wishust_|2002 N Castroule | Modelng | soutons for v - N - v c - natuss v speaiclocaton
Preliminary BCR colculted for
Master Low Water Stuctural Food spcifc st locatons
iy ofFar ity ofFir Oaks Ranch Mastr | rainage 7820 roling | crossng Low watercrossng. Road closure gate is deployed at ths crossng during iy ofFir Ol Needs to Develop BCR;
30 Oaks Ranch | Bexar Drainage Plan Plan 2018 7820 Rolli Trail N Acres Trail U - Y - N ] - 4 - Projects 12000033 $685,000 2018 - Ranch st
Preminry BCR cacated o
Master LowWater | Runoff collcts rom the northside o the ity and pases this point before Sructural Flood specfic e location
iy of Faic Gty of Fai Oaks Ranch Master |Drinage 7840 siver Spur |crossing assing under Keeneland then o the ibolo Crek Post Ok Cre low water nfrastructure iy o arr oaks Needs toDevelop BCR;
31 |osks Ranch [Besar [ orainsge pan pan|2018 | 7840 ier sourTra N T o u v N o c - Proects 12000033 |sesoo00 _|ao1s Ranch "
Utlze exst gardng
Master Stom aain on Stuctural Food
iy ofFar ity ofFir Oaks Ranch Mastr | rainage 29010 ol alone towards nfrastrucure | 12000025, iy of Fir s
32 Oaks Ranch | Bexar Drainage Plan Plan 2018 29010 Tivoli Way_ N \Way Infrastructure U - Y - Y - - - - Projects. 12000030 $500,000 2018 6.92 Ranch
Master Suctural Flood
iy of Faic Gty of Fair Oaks Ranch Master |Drinage Regional a measures,replr th eroded frasracture (12000029, iy o air oaks
33 |oks Ranch Besar [ orainsge pan pan 2018 N or foundation o u v N o c - Proects 000030 22308 |2o1s
w 12000011,
iy ofFar ity ofFir Oaks Ranch Mastr |rainage 7900 Far Oaks Flood studies and 12000013, iy of Fir Ol
34 Oaks Ranch | Bexar Drainage Plan Plan 2018 7900 Fair Oaks Parkway N Parkway I ted. U - Y - N 0 - 4 - Analysis 12000014 $10,000 2018 - Ranch
setammam [lowWter  [Lowwater P Sructural Flood
iy of Faic Gty of Fair Oaks Ranch Master Armann Road Low Water Road Low Wter | rossng under Ammann Road. Replaing he cutren road with an elevated concete nfrastructure iy o air oaks Need to alulate Study Cost
35 |ooks Ranch Besar [ orainage pan wishust|2018 | crossing crossing bridee above the lood staee. u v N o c - Proects 00003112033 |aoss Ranch
Master Low Water Sructural Flood
iy of Faic Gty of Fai Oaks Ranch Master |Drinage Taz0Roling | crossng Low Water crosing move toward horme on Meadow Crek Trail Road nfrastructure iy o air oaks Need to alulate tudy Cost
36 |oaks Ranch | Bexar [ orainsge pan Pan 2018 ling Acres Tral | Acres Tai Closure gate s deol u v N o c - Proects 000033 |srsoses |aoss
Masier Low Water 12000011,
iy of Faic Gty of Fair Oaks Ranch Master |Drinage w02 6ate | crossing shutdownin 12000013, iy o air oaks Need to alulate Study Cost
37 |0k Ranch [ Bexar [ orainsge pan pian |2018 |54 gatte N ntense damages thi ow water crossng u v N o c - natvss Doooors_|saannase  |aoss Ranch
Low Water
iy of Faic Gty of Fair Osks Ranch Master Roling Acres Trll LW Flow- Roling Acres | crossng A flow:actvted sensors and automated drop-down ans t close o a Flood Warning iy o air oaks Need to alulate Study Cost
38 |Ooks Ranch Besar [ orainsge pan 2018 |actated sensors T Lwe o when the water has surpasse the ros u N N o c - and Resciness | 12000005 |sao0000 |02
Low Water
iy of Faic Gty of Fair Oaks Ranch Master Gatie ense LWC Flow- sate Imense | crossing A flow:actvted sensors and automated drop-down ans t close o a Flood Warning iy o air oaks Need to alulate tudy Cost
39 |ooks Ranch Besar [ orainsge pan 2018 |actated sensors o when the water has surpasse the road u N N o c - and Resciness | 12000005 |s200000 |02
Education and
vazara our Ideniyresidental sructurestha re ocated nflod zones or high hazard 12000011, Suyout andfor Foodprostng
iy of Flls Karnesand Wison Counties | Miigtion Inventory ofresdences in Flood Sudies an | 12000013, Karnes County Program (Need to alulate
0 oy |kemes ban _|pan |2020 _|fioodpiain N ciyof s iy |Guidance | acquision. u E - N E - v c - anatsis 1000014 ___|ss0000 2020 - a__|n sty cost)
e a " d residental Same Sty s Above (Need to
Hozar Outreach; | propery in oo zones,cstabih and mplement a valunteer acauision / Calulate Costs Master
iy o alls Katnesand Wison Counties | Wigation Update flood informaton and A stud 12000021, Karnes County Orainage Pian coud
a Karnes pan_|pan |20 civotFals v |Guidance _|and 100vearflood event u N - v c - Flood prevention [12000022 __[s100000 | 2020 N encompass tis
i a flods, of te
zard Outreach; county (hospital and EMS) with islands lasting over a week. Install stream Local, County,
iy of Flls Karnesand Wison Couties | Miigtion tudy the San Antonio River flooding Flood Warning T Similr toSucies Above; Can
42 City. Karnes i Plan 2020 City of Falls City | Guidance lack of d results. U - - N - - N N Y N and Readiness 12000007 1$250,000 2020 POM N be FME or FMS
Educationand
Hozar »
iy o alls Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation San Antorio River drainage Antonia River and mai Education and ocal, TwoB,
s Karnes pan_|pan |20 i ot Flls iy [ proects control miiation u - N - N v v N ouresch 12000001 |s30.000 200 cost
olsic Watershed Master AR clcated Needs o
Pian 12000011, develop B May needto
iy of Flls Wison, Kanes,and Golad Karnes Courty Damage Certers Us 181 and san Flood Sudies an | 12000013, clculte study costVolunary
s o |emes |countes 2015 |kamesa Antonio iver sk WithinSan Antoio Rver a US 181 u E v - N o E c - nlyss 000014 |saesoase |aos - s N Acauisiton Cos Caculated
Holsic Watershed aster AR calcated Needs o
Plan 12000011, develop BCR; May et
iy o alls Wison, Karmes,and Golad Katnes ourty Darage Cnters US 181 and san_ | Regonal hanel 12000013, calculte study costVoluntary
s fov |xames |countes 2015 |iamess J Within arcelnas Cree o US 181 u v N o c - natvss Doooo1s_|saeseass |aoss sann N
ity Councl,
s of new Floodplin
Hozar This can wanager,
ciyof Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation enhance foadplain water d design, Base Flood Elevation Panning
46 |poresute |wison pan_|pan |20 N i ofForesile| Guidance infrastrucure N - N - N - v N Flood Prevention s20000 2020 Department
ozarg Treauencyram
ciyof Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation Watershed Engineering,
47 |poresite |wison Pan_|pan |2000 |oode: N i ofForesite] planing 1o nott it count, v - N - v v - natvss sisoo0 2020 Planing v
ettt Giy Councl, Gy
ciyof Katnesand Wison Counties | Wigation Update BC to 2015 version and ) 2015.This wil suucturesto Manager, Code
48 |poresite |wison pan_|pan |20 i ofForesvile| Guidance. | natural hazards. nregard to Flooin. N - N - N - v N Flood Prevention s75000 200 Enforcement
ozarg Foresile2 - Dranage Consul SARA San Antonio River ower watershed pan and t dentity and
ciyof Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation improvements at identifed Watershed « g5 and improve Engineering,
49 |poresute |wison pan_|pan |20 i ofForesite] planing relablty v - N - v v - natvss s1000000 2020 Planing
ity
- iy Manager,
Phase Foodplin
ciyof Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation Develop and adopta Watershed sty of improvements, e Manager,
50 |roresule |wison Pan_|pan  |2000 |stormuater Masterpan v i ofForesite] planing upsrades. v - N - v v - natvss sssoo0 2020 Ensineering__|v
Designate a Tocal loodain manager and provide education materal
onine,
nderstanding o flood nsurance. Holda own all meeting with NFP
representatives todiscussth Insurance purchaseproces.Entr the
‘Community Rating System (CRS) program to enable reduced insurance
vazard
ciyof Karnesand Wison Couties | Miigtion for publc B by sciviy Foadplin
51 |poresvte |wison ban _|pan |20z e | o 33201 th s Manual N E - N - - N - v N Fiood prevention s20000 2020 - Manager -
=]
ciyof Karnesand Wison Couties | Miigtion Water ystem Emergency Studieson o |reatment and deivery systems and adress possibi water supply Flood Warning Engineering
52 Floresville | Wilson i Plan 2020 Response Plan Ci Y - - N - - Y Y - and Readiness 1$250,000 2020 - Department A
ciyof Karnesand Wison Couties | Miigtion Ghizenflood education e | o Education and ity Councl, city
53 Floresville | Wilson Plan Plan 2020 outreach N Ci homes and businesses. N - - N - - N - Y N Outreach 1$10,000 2020 - Manager, ISD -
stablsh and mp E 2
ciyof Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation Property acquiiton and Regulatoryand | program” o acress repettiv los,flaod prone propertes. Keep lands ity counc,
sa[roresule |wison pan_|pan |20 ns i ofForesvile| Gudance. | subect o repettive floocing in pervetuty N - N - N - v N Flood Prevention sus0000 2020 Planning




Task 48 Process Outline. Refer to Technical Memo.

SARFP: FMP/FME/FMS Identification Process Table Step 0 Step1 Step 2-1: FMP Step 2-2: FME Step 2-3: FMS Step 3 Step 4: Project Details/Feasi ional Project Details Step 5
Suffiient Project stuotes
S Detals | ADDITIONAL NGO v
SRUCTURAL | NoNSTRUCTURAL Wil identfy | Has a lanning Level | Has  Planning Level | Estimated Flood isk
rased] Bemption o ot suicercoas | SutentData | NOMSIETR | (ocu cot e, | entis e o |Sructures, popuation  Cost Estimate Gimate | ot Hood Reduction oLy D
oo area i foues e tond 1| Reduces 100ear mesting; " ; Operations and o P ONLY P ONLY
Ol Commeny| - cauney Source Name. source Type| SO0 Project Tite Project Location|  Project Type: Project Descrption e | MansgementGoal | (sPR 10 cetne) min2 flood isk probim reasize | Emonen o o " satRisk) o atRisk (C) o (0 pisocmanconl | Assoded ol | proectcost | projectcost e MITETEE | BIREO sponcor verted L R, famom Pl AP Notes meo | mvED | FusD
N) N) N) (Y/Ny - Flood Risk Reduction| ) N Level of Service. Level of Service.
/N If "No" consider
1£No* consider S 1£*No* consider S
(/N 1 "No" consider FME | If "No" consider FME | If "No" consider FME lo” consider FME . 1 "No" consider FMS e If "No" consider FMS* | If "No" consider FMS* ‘additional FME for
70" develop 7" calculate cost o
Hozera
Gy Karnes and Wilson Counties | Miigation Develop Funding Mechanism e iy Manager,
55 |roresule |wison Plan pan |20 o N - N - N - v N Flood Prevention sis0000 _|a020 oty comen |- .
hazard d residential Buyout and/or Floodproofing
Wazard property inflood z0nes,etablish and implement a vlunteer acqistion / Program (Need to alulate
ciyo Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation Updateflood information and Giyof arnes | Ecucation and 12000021, Study Cos) Master rainage
56| xarnes v |Karnes Plan P |2020 |oolices av and 100+vearflood event u N - v c - Flood prevention [12000022 __[s100000 | 2020 N pian?
Vozord
ciyof Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation San Antonio iver drainage Giyof Karnes | Education and | Antonio iver and major rbutaresto have beter greements and access to Education and
57 |xames v |arnes Plan Pan_|2020 | ownership mapping av Outreach control miiation and erosion control u v - N N N N ouresch 12000001 |s30.000 200 N cost
Same study s Above (Need to
- Identy esidential structures that re locate i fload zonesor high hazard 12000011, CalulateCost; aster
Gy Karnes and Wilson Counties | Miigation Iventory ofresdences in iy of karnes | a 1200001 Karnes Courty, Drainage Plan could
58 Karnes City | Karnes i Plan 2020 floodplain N City. Outreach acquisition. U - N - Y 4 - Analysis 12000014 1$50,000 2020 HMT, SARA N -
\dent residenta structures hat are Tocated T foad zones or igh hazard Tia00011 Need o Caculte Cost;
iy of Karnes and Wilson Counties | Miigation Inventory ofresdences in e 1200001 Karnes Courty, Master Drainage Plan could
59 Kenedy Karnes Plan Plan 2020 floodplain N City of Kenedy | Outreach acquisition. U - N - N 4 Y N Analysis 12000014 1$50,000 2020 HMT, SARA N -
ducation and h d resdential
Outre property in flood zones, establish and implement a volunteer acquisition /-
ciyof Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation Updateflood information and 12000021, Karnes County, Simila o Study Above; Can bl
60 |kenedy |xames Plan Pan |20 civot kenedy_|Guidance __|and 100vearflood event u N - N c v N Flood prevention [12000022 __[s100000 | 2020 v saea |
Vozord
ciyof Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation San Antonio River drainage Education and | Antonio River and majortibutaries o have bettr agreements and access to Education and Karnes County,
61 |kenedy [xames Plan Pan|2020 | ownership mapping Givof Kenedy_|Outreach control miiation and erosion control u N - N c v N ouresch 12000001 |s30.000 200 s N cost
Holktic Watershed Master
Plan Stuctura Foad
Gy Wison,Karnes, and Goliad | Watershed Infrastructure Need o develop BCA and
62 Kenedy Karnes Counties. Master Plan | 2015 Karnes Hwy. k [N City of Kenedy | Infrastructure 181/5th in Kenedy u - - N Y - c - Projects 12000029 $277,000 2015 SARA N - ost;
This action il ceate 2 program o educate th public 3bout speciic
NP, Wildfire Fuels Reduction,Structural ardening, developing a
newsetter a
ciyofLa Migation hazards and protecton and Education and
63 lcoste |medina | edina county HaP Adosted 200 weach [N ciyof ta coste_|outreach - N - N - N - v N ouresch - - - - -
.
Hazard his action
ciyorta Mitgation New Orsinage Anlysis o Watershed Hazard;
6t |coste |medina |medina counap Adostea|plan |2020 | update/ReviseFlood Maps | i of La oste | plaming 1977 v N - v c - naluss
Mot
zard This action proposes “wet-proofing” components of the Wastewater
ciyofLa Mitgation
65 Coste Medina Medina County HMAP Adopted | Plan 2020 Wet-Proof Wastewater System |N City of La Coste storm/flood waters. Y - - Y - 4 - Flood Prevention - - - - - Location of WWTP
o
ciyofLa Karnes and Wilson Counties | Miigation New lood Control Watershed | acquiston of detenton or
66 Vernia Wilson Plan Plan 2020 Infrastructure N City of La Vernia | Planning findings. Y - N - Y Y - Analysis 1$2,500,000 2020 Public Works Y -
his and
4
ciyofLa Karnes and Wilson Counties | Miigation Aditiona! flood procf at Engineering
&7 vema _|wison Plan P |2000 |wastew: N cityof La ernia |project lanning | restment lant needs tobe buit outside of the loodplin v E - v - v - Flood Prevention publc Works |- - Location?
Tire tho nll th an res G s Ver s wihn (e TG year
floodplai of ibolo Creek per the current FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Maps
ussr  during
- events which means the fire department and EMS are utoffromthe estof
ciyofLa Karnes and Wilson Counties | Miigation Develop and implement Wtershed | thecy i dfrom the Planning,
68 Vernia Wilson i Plan 2020 Stormwater Management Plan_| N City of La Vernia | Planning ts, Y - N - A4 Y - Analysis 1$1,500,000 2020 Engineering Y -
Wazard programs office o
Giyof Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation ducation and « Education and Emergency
6o |vems |wison Plan pan |20 doutreach | i of La vernia | Outreach a River Authory N N - N - v N ouresch s5000 200 anagemen 50
Office of
Hazsrd ffer relocaton/mitgation incentives tocurrent lood hazard area property emergency
ciyofLa Karnes and Wilson Counties | Miigation ouners; o Vangemers,
1 |vemia _|wison Plan an {200 oropertes | ciyof La ernia | Guidance____|idemited by Fewa N - N - N - N N Flood Prevention Unkoown___| 2020 ciy Manager |- -
Tenef Cera Scores were
calculted; May be abl o us|
Zuchird.|Lowwater Structura Flood a5 BCR;Project on Border of
CityofLa | Wilson/ | Cibolo Creek Watershed Watershed crossing La crossing Replace Wilson CR R 440 g of Cibolo Infrastructure. City and County
7 |vemis |cuscalupe Master Pl | 2018 N Vernia replacement a bridge. u v - - - Proects 12000033 |s1400000 |2018 sonn N
Beneft Ciera Scores were
Lowwater Stuctura Food calculated; My be abl to us|
Giyofta |wison/  |Cibolo reekWatershed | watershed scul Crossng, | crosing o Infrastructure a5 BCR;Project on Border of
72 Vernia Guadalupe Master Plan | 2018 Scull Cr Repl: t N La Vernia_ replacement Creek (Scull Crossing) with a bridge. U - - Y - - - - Projects 12000033 1$2,500,000 2018 SARA N - City and County
ow water StucturalFood | 12000029,
iy of Leon Projcts for Flood Riskin Antonlo Drive Drainage Los Reyes Creek | crossing Infrastrucure | 12000030, Need to Develop 8CA with
73 Valley Bexar Helotes Project List 2016 N at Antonio Dr_ Bridge at Los Re 'k and Antc O A - - N ] - c - Projects 2000033 1$2,982,000 2016 - N - Traffic Counts
egional 12000011,
iy of Leon Projcts for Flood Riskin Watershed Flood studies and 12000013,
74 Valley Bexar Project List_| 2016 Trib C. N Trib C Studies Detailed H&H study of Culebra Creek Trib C Y - - N - Y Y - Analysis 200001 1$65,000 2016 - U -
Unnamed 1153 | Regional 12000011,
iy of Leon Projects for Food Riskin | sARA Detaled study of Unnamed et o elotesCreek | watershed 1200001
75 Valley Bexar Helotes Project List 2016 3 to Helotes Creek Trib. N Trib_ Studies Detailed H&H study of Unnamed k Trib. Y - - N - Y Y - Analysis 12000014 $40,000 2016 - N -
Strting ot
usace Bandera Rd StructuralFlood | 12000029,
iy of Leon easbity Huebner Creek Flood Control eridge to Evers *in (6440 Infrastrucure 12000030,
76 |volev [sexar |nuebnercreekcapzos/ |suay 21 1 road infrastructure | evers Road) and h ridge u N v v c - Proects 000033 |sove1r000 |2o1s v Need
Wozard 12000011,
Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation Witigate ol floding n d mplement  pro iy of poth, 50
77 |cvo poth [ wison Plan pan |2000 |identited problemareas __|n civotpotn | Guidance u N v c - natuss 200001435000 200 olie.Fire o
Vozord
Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation Strengthen flaodplain Regulatory and 12000021, Engineerng,
78 |cvotpotn |wison Plan Pan |20 N civotpotn | Guidance ot i ew development u N - N N v N Flood prevention [12000022 [ s25.000 200 Planing N
oroperty
zard Education and e requ 3 1 3 Identify Emergency Warning
Karnes and Wilson Counties | Miigation Outreach; | technology, cost, an otherlocal consideraions. Based onstudy fncings, 1200001 ity Councl, ysem Locations (Coud be
79, City of Poth | Wilson i Plan 2020 Install N City of Poth Infrastructure U - N - Y C - Analysis 12000014 1$100,000 2020 Police. N - MDP?)
Karnes and Wilson Counties | Miigation € " e drown at highrisk Flood Warning ciy, Public
80 City of Poth | Wilson Plan Plan 2020 N City of Poth Outreach low water crossings. u - N - N N N N and Readiness 12000005 $5,000 2020 | Works N -
Hozerd
Karnes and Wilson Counties | Miigation Oiital signage for e 181 for Flood Warning
81 City of Poth | Wilson Plan Plan 2020 N City of Poth Outreach hazard U - N - N N N N and Readiness 12000005 $5,000 2020 15D, City. N -
2ord County,
Karnes and Wilson Counties | Miigation e " terial, media and other methods Education and Emergency
82 City of Poth | Wilson i Plan 2020 City of Poth Outreach U - N - N N N N Outreach. 12000001 $5,000 2020 mgmt. N -
Karnes and Wilson Counties | Miigation Instal i gates to close off Flood Readiness | nstall automated systems atlow-water crosings with igh rate of vehicular Flood Warning o, ublic before instllaton; f no this
83 City of Poth | Wilson Plan Plan 2020 streets City of Poth 'a_c:ess resulting in frea life. u - N - N N N N and Readiness 12000005 1$250,000 2020 | Works N - is a Project.
Hozerd Natural Based | Marcelinas Creek has 3 loodplin tha runs through the center of th cy.
Karnes and Wilson Counties | Miigation Orainage sty arceins Projects; i Flood Warning Engineering,
84 City of Poth | Wilson Plan Plan 2020 Creek and its major tributary [N City of Poth dings. u - N - Y 4 - and Readiness 12000005 1$250,000 2020 N - st
2ord Phase Branch TR0t
Karnes and Wilson Counties | Miigation accordance 1200001
85 City of Poth | Wilson i Plan 2020 N City of Poth Guidance U - N - Y 4 - Analysis 12000014 $100,000 2020 City Council N - st
Calculated Flood Reduction
Damage Center 1 Projcti— Detention basin Structura Flood Ratio Need to develop BCF;
Wison County Watershed | Watershed Detention n East Branch Poth on East Branch. | Regional 5 Infrastructure 12000029, May need to Calciate Sty
85 |cwvotpom wison _|wmaster pian Master lan 2012 creek Poth reek | Detenton N N o c - Proects 2000030 |s1386800 |201s sonn N cost
Unerade Hwy Caluiated Flood Reduction
Damage Center 1 Project2A8as| 181 crossngat Stuctura Food Ratlo Need to develop BCF;
Wilson County Watershed Watershed |~ Improved crossing at U.S. East Branch Poth| Additional Box Culverts to U.S. Highway 281 Crossing/Crossing Replacement Infrastructure 12000029, May need to Calculate Study
87 City of Poth | Wilson Master Plan Master Plan | 2012 Highway 181 Creek Infrastructure with a U - - N 0 - c - rojects 12000030 1$1,639,000 2015 SARA N - Cost;
Damage Center Z-roject 1 Tenchaca EFErTT Stuctural Food
Wison County Watershed | Watershed Culert Improvements at the areasof oth west Infrastructure | 12000025, May need to Calculate Sty
88 City of Poth | Wilson Master Plan Master Plan | 2012 Menchaca Y at Poth Creek | Infrastructure of Poth Creek U - - N Y - c - Projects 12000030 $198,000 2015 SARA N - Cost;
Damage Center 2 roject2 Duringa . access o and from residences ad
Wison County Watershed | Watershed Road connectin from tormsatat |crossing Mosspoint Streets May need to CalcuiateStudy
s |owvotpom wison |waster pian Master plan | 2012 v compromise u N v c - natvss 000034 |s130000 _|aoss sonn N
000007,
Hazsrd Study the San Antonio River, Regulatory and 12000011, ity Coun
ciyof Karnes and Wilson Counties | Miigation Ojo de Agua Creek and s Guidance; 1200001 County, saka, Gages and MDP; Caculte
90 Runge_ Karnes Plan Plan 2020 tributaries N City of Runge. mitigate risks. U - - - Y 4 - Analysis 12000014 1$250,000 2020 Public Works N - Study Cost
ducation and hazard areas and residentia
Wazard propery i flod zones, stabish an implement 2 volunteer acquiiion / N to Colculate Cost;
ciyof Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation Update flood information and 12000021, Karnes County, Master Drainage Plan could
ot |munse [xames Plan Pan |20 civothunse |Gudance _|and 100vearflood event u v N - v c - Flood prevention [12000022 __[s100000 | 2020 N
Vozord
ciyof Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation San Antonio iver drainage Education and | Anonio Rver and major tibutaries o have bettr agreements and access to Education and Karnes County,
52 |munse |xames Plan Pan |2020 | ownership mapping i ot unge | outreach control miiation and erosion control u N - N N N N ouresch 12000001 |s30.000 200 s N os
Education and Simila o Sudy Above
- Outreach; | dentiyrsidental tructuresthat ae located inflood zones o high hazard 12000011, (Mster Drainage Plancould
ciyof Karnes and Wilson Counties | Miigation Inventory ofresdences in 1200001 Karnes County, encompass o dentitySpecific
93 Runge_ Karnes i Plan 2020 floodplain N City of Runge Guidance acquisition. U - - N N N N N Analysis 12000014 $50,000 2020 HMT, SARA N - Crossings)




Task 48 Process Outline. Refer to Technical Memo.

SARFP: FMP/FME/FMS Identification Process Table Step 0 Step1 Step 2-1: FMP Step 2-2: FME Step 2-3: FMS Step 3 Step 4: Project Details/Feasi ional Project Details Step 5
Suffiient Project stuotes
S Detals | ADDITIONAL NGO v
SRUCTURAL | NoNSTRUCTURAL Wil identfy | Has a lanning Level | Has  Planning Level | Estimated Flood isk
Phased/ T 75 Sufficient Data Sufficient Data olSestis eired (BCA, Cost Estimate, |  Identifies Need for | Structures, Population, Cost Estimate. stimate or Flood Reduction FMP ONLY (o)
oo area i foues e tond 1| Reduces 100ear mesting; " ; Operations and o P ONLY P ONLY
Ol Commeny| - cauney Source Name. source Type| SO0 Project Tite Project Location|  Project Type: Project Descrption e | MansgementGoal | (sPR 10 cetne) min2 flood isk probim reasize | Emonen o o " satRisk) o atRisk (C) o (0 pisocmanconl | Assoded ol | proectcost | projectcost e MITETEE | BIREO sponcor verted L R, famom Pl AP Notes meo | mvED | FusD
N) N) N) (Y/Ny - Flood Risk Reduction| ) N Level of Service. Level of Service.
/N If "No" consider
1£No* consider S 1£*No* consider S
(/N 1 "No" consider FME | If "No" consider FME | If "No" consider FME lo” consider FME . 1 "No" consider FMS e If "No" consider FMS* | If "No" consider FMS* ‘additional FME for
170" develo 7" calculate cost o
ort Tomm
Page . - South
Secing Or/
PlacidOr. at
A Ck-
st . Cloud
West:Beginning
of channelat
Donaldson .
(between
Collen 0. &
Cheryl Dr),
sceing vt
from Lowery Or
to bonaldson
e, Placid or
from pardo cir
toorice r;
preiminary Paim Dr from | storm drain Stuctura Food
iy of san Engineering orioleLntoE | improvements, nfrastructure | 12000025, iy of san Reduction i 100 year
94 Antonio. Bexar_ Seeling Report. 2021 Y Cheryl Dr. Y - - Y - - - - Projects. 12000030 1$30,790,000 2021 0.62 Antonio - flooding.
Toellwood Drve
and shadywood
Lane to Oblate
Orve and
Barbara ore,
Delluood or Upsing the boxes underneath Dellwood Dive and Oblate Dive, Upsiing
from the boxes underneath Deluood Drive, Enlargin the open channe,upsizing
springood the boes underneath portion of £ Montan Avenue,Pinewood Lane and
neto torm drain | eliwood Drive, The improvemens willalso include econstructon o the Siructura Flood
ciyof san cosn Barbara Drve rainage Shadywood portion of Dellwood Infrastructure 12000029, ciyof san Conveythe 25 year and
o5 |amono [sear |sarbara profct st |2021 v Lane. v v - - - Proects 12000030 |s29362000 |20 o0t oo Less than the 25 vear reduce the 100 vear
Thames o7
channel from
Blanco R Stuctura Food
iy of san thames Drainage Chamnel | cosa hames rainge Channel LangtonDr | Storm drain | Replce the existing culerts at Blanco R, San Pedro Ave, Thames O, Infrastructure | 12000025, ity ofsan
96 Antonio. Bexar Project List 2016 Replacement - Alt 1 (NSM) Private Dr and Dorset. Y - - Y - - - - Projects. 12000030 1$30,590,000 2016 0.03 Antonio Less than the 100 vear At least the 100 year
Rock Creek
channel from
Loop 41010 Structura Flood
ciyof san iros creek Reducng the helgh o the drop structure at the Olmos Creek outfal, Bridge Infrastructure 12000029, ciyof san
97 |amonio [sear |mockcreek-ars proiec st [2016 | Rock creek- At 1 N s berea st Ave v v - - - Proects 12000030 |s15.300000 |2016 o1 oo Les than the 100 vear | 100 vear
Non Sractaral
Symphony Lane Flood
iy of san Symphony Lane Buyout | cosa P - n shony Infastructure iy of san
98 Antonio Bexar rrative Project List 2019 Symphony Lane (BUYOUT) N SE Military acquisition Reach, and ale Y - Y A - - - - rojects 12000025 1$36,730,520 2022 04 Antonio - -
Lookoutand [ Low water Stuctural Food
iy of san Judson and Lookout Project Judson and Lookout LWC Jucson ) Infrastructure | 12000025, ity ofsan
99 Antonio Bexar Narrative Project List 2016 Improvement_ N intersection Infrastructure Upgrade the low w: 8RS Y - - A - - - - Projects. 12000030 65,665,138 2016 09 Antonio Less than 100 year_ 100 year
preliminary Woodburn Rd to Siructura Flood Projct does not remove
ciyof san Holbrook Road Preliminary | Engineering approxmately Infrastructure ciyof san
100 |amonio|sexar Revort |20 N 2.700 feet south Woodburn Rd v v - - - Proects 12000033 |s16250000 _|2022 001 oo Less than 100 vear 100 vear ives unfooded
Non Stractaral
Flood
iy of san cosa property Thi pojectconsistprimarly of property buy-outs within the loodplain to Infastructure iy of san
101 Antonio Bexar Project List_| 2019 Shady Lane Dr. Buy-Outs N perties. Y - Y A - - - - Projects. 12000025 $1,453,880 2022 0.2 Antonio - -
Eost of Rucbner
R and Apple
Green Rd. Construction of a Regional Storm Water Facility (RSWF, detention basin) on Structural Flood FRR Calculated may need to.
ciyof san Leon Creek Watershed Master | Watershed Huebner Creek/Huebner Creek intersecton, | Regional Acres (ROW nfrastructre 12000029, ciyof san develop BCR and Calciate
100 [amono |sear |pianphase3 Master lan 2011 | rib. A RSWE (Eckhert RswR) south of Eckhert | Detention | Tributay to Huebner ek with v 100 acrefeetof sorage u N o c - Proects 12000030 |s1s.401969 _|2010 oo sty
Low water
crossing Improvements o already channelized secton o Martinez reek (Cibolo Stuctura Foad Benefic CrteiaScores were
iy of san Gbolo Creek Watershed | watershed Upper Martnez reek Infrastructure clculted; May be abl o use|
103 Antonio Bexar Master Plan | 2018 N Woodlake Pkwy u - - Y - - - - Projects 12000029 $4,000,000 2018 - SARA - - asBCR 1
Ol Pearsall |Low Water Tia0001T
City of San. Medina River Holistic Watershed D/O Center A (Old Pearsall road| Road 410 Crossing 0ld Pearsall 1200001 Need to Develop BCA; and
104 Antonio. Bexar Watershed Master Plan Master Plan | 2015 t ) Southwest created from Railroad Bridge DS Old Pearsall rd. Y - - N - Y Y - Analysis 12000014 $17,830,000 2015 - SARA - - ost;
Tiw 1608 Stuctural Food Need o update with more
iy of san Medina River Holsti Watershed 0/0 center M (0ak iand of somerset Infrastructure | 12000025, information; May need to
105 Antonio Bexar Watershed Master Plan Master Plan | 2015 Community ) Community Oak Island Dr and 1604 with channel work. U - - N - Y Y - Projects 12000030 $3,889,346 2015 - SARA - - ost;
Development of 3
Streamscaping Program for awareness of lood hazards and benefits o flood planninginthe Flood
ciyof san flood Risk Management in San Antonio | Education and | Planning Region. Promote nature-basd solutiontraiing to enable greater Education and
106 |amono [ear |- wishuse [2022 |res RverBasin__|outreach articipaionin food isk/mitigation decisons N N - v v ouresch 000001129000 |20 sonn (5129.000) Proposed Bucset
Culebra Crek NWWE with
Culebra Road Bridge Just upstream of | Bridge Structural Flood FRR Calculated (0.22); Need to
City of San Leon Creek Watershed Master Improvements (Damage Center 0ld Grissom A basic 3:1along with upgrades on Infrastructure calculated BCR. May need to
107 Antonio Bexar Plan Phase 3 2011 4 Road Infrastructure the U - - N o - c - Projects 12000029 1$23,700,000 2010 - CoSA - -
Located song
Culebra Creek
Tributary A
Culebra Creek Tributary A at between Dover Structural Flood FRR Calculated (0.1); Need to
iy of san Leon Creek Watershed Master ezelRoad nhanced Ridge and Tezel Infrastructure clculte BCR; May ned o
108 Antonio Bexar Plan Phase 3 2011 Conveyance N Road slopes. u - - N ] - c - rojects 12000029 1$8,725,000 2018 - CoSA - - calculate study cost
Stuctural Food FRR Calculated 0.12) Need 0
iy of san Leon Creek Watershed Master french Creek at Gullbeau Road Downstream of A basic 2, Infrastructure Jop 8CR; My need to
109 Antonio Bexar Plan Phase 3 2011 Infrastructure channel U - - N - Y 4 - Projects 12000029 1$9,310,000 2018 - CoSA - - late study cost
Upstream of Structural Flood FRR Calculated (0.09); Need to
iy of san Leon Creek Watershed Master Loop 1604 on Infrastructure 10p BCR; May need to
110 Antonio Bexar Plan Phase 3 2011 French Creek RSWF Y French Creek storage. u - - N - Y 4 - Projects 12000029 1$18,246,000 2018 - CoSA - - lculate study cost
Be enic. ‘Structural Flood FRR Calculated (-0.46);
iy of san Leon Creek Watershed Master Helotes Creek at Bandera Road Loop Infrastructure Need o develop BCR; May
111 Antonio Bexar Plan Phase 3 2011 Enhanced Conveyance. 'Endera Road side slopes of 3:1 u - - N 0 - c - rojects 12000029 $2,416,000 2018 - CoSA - - e
West of Texas Structural Flood FRR Calculated (1.71);
iy of san Leon Creek Watershed Master Highway 16 and Infrastructure Need o develop BCR; My
112 Antonio Bexar Plan Phase 3 2011 Helotes Creek RSWF N Loop 1604N. Infrastructure An off-channel RS\ oof storage. u - - N - Y 4 - Proiects. 12000029 1$8,493,000 2018 - CoSA - - e
Structural Flood FRR Calculated (0.17);
iy of san Leon Creek Watershed Master Leon Creek at Grissom Road North o Infrastructure Need o develop BCR; My
113 Antonio Bexar Plan Phase 3 2011 Enhanced Conveyance N Grissom Road 31 U - - N 0 - c - Projects 12000029 1$20,200,000 2010 - CoSA - -
Leon Creek NWWC with ngram A basic trapezoidal chanel wit sideslopes of 3.1, representing
Road Bridge Improvements (L 0ac Structural Flood FRR Calculated (0.19);
ciyof san Leon Creek Watershed Master 8)and Huebner Creek Food upstream of | Regional Channel  and  proposed Fload Protection Barrer between Ingram Road and Culebra Infrastructure Need o develop BCR; May
114 |amono |sear |anehase 2011 e |n Ingram Road Road u N o c - Proects 12000029 |s27.700000 _|2010 cosn need tocaculte stud cost
Along Leon Structural Food
ciyof san Leon Creek Watershed Master reskand Infrastructure
15 [amono |sear |pianphase3 2011 N tream 1604 | infrasructure | off channe Rsw u N - v c - Proects 12000029 |s2000000 _|2010 cosn
ide siopes of 3:1 Stuctura Foad
iy of san Leon Creek Watershed Master Downstream held al Infrastructure
116 Antonio Bexar Plan Phase 3 2011 Leon Creek at H-10 NWWC_ N U - - N - Y C - Projects 12000029 1$37,500,000 CoSA. - -
TR Calcaated Way need o
Develop BCR and calciate
sudy cost May need o e
Between US Hry asses the need and regroup
281 and Jones Approximately 10,000 et of channelimprovement The proposed drainage Structura Flood onthe approach due to
ciyof san Solado Creek Watershed | Master lan Damage Center 3-Lorence Malisberger | Regional gin Infrastructure commurity members LOVR
117 |amono |sesar | waster lan ReportPhsse 1 |Report 2011 |creek orve ) thecreek v N o c - Proects 000029 |s7.010000 |20 cosn Fees includes inCost
Extends from
Classen Road o FRR Calclated May need to
thenorth o Stuctura Food Develop BCR and calciate
iy of san Solado CreekWatershed | Master lan Damage Center -Salado Creek South Thousand 487 feetof well Infrastructure tudy cost LOMR Fees
118 Antonio Bexar Master Plan Report-Phase 1 Report. 2011 Trib Oaks Drive Y - - N ] - 4 - Proiects. 12000029 1$20,860,000 2011 - CoSA - - included in cost
Downstream of A el
Walzem Creek FRR Colciated May need to
) upstream of Siructura Flood Develop BCR and calclate
ciyof san Solado Creek Watershed | Master lan and Walzem | Regional Juvan, Infrastructure Study cost LOMR Fees
119 [amono |exar | Master lan Reportphase 1 |Report |2011 |ocus/aa: wabemcresk | Road Detention | flow ates v N o c - Proects 000029 |ssazsoo0 |20 cosn included n cost
On the esst e
of San Antonio
upstream of
Gis Soraw
Road and just FRR Calclated May need to
northlou [Lowwater | head los. Ao recommended s acdtionl floodplainsorage,in the form of Stuctura Food Develop BCR and calciate
iy of san Solado CreekWatershed | Master lan don crossing Infrastructure Study cost LOMR F
120 Antonio Bexar Master Plan Report-Phase 1 Report. 2011 DC17: Rittiman Creek N i ts Y - - N ] - c - Projects 12000029 1$3,333,000 2011 - CoSA - - included in cost
Aong martin Stuctural Food
iy of san Solado CreekWatershed | Master lan e m nfrastructure
121 Antonio Bexar Master Plan Report-Phase 1 Report. 2011 DC19: Salads k Tributary B| N and IH 10 stage increase. Y - - N ] - 4 - Proiects. 12000029 $15,368,000 2011 - CoSA - -
ong Diane
Road between _|Low water Siructura Flood
ciyof san Solado Creek Watershed | Master lan 0C20: Rosilo Creek Unnamed W White Roag | crosing Infrastructure
120 |amono |sexar | Master lan ReportPhase 1 |Report |2011 |rributarv and Loop 410 v N - v N - Proects 12000033 cosn
ogeby Avenue
.
Southeross
Boulevard on
thenorth and
south Pecan " :
ValleyDrive and water surface elevation crossing over Salado Creek. Rland Rd will e
S ww white realgned toImprove the sharp curvs n ths area. This project te ntothe Stuctura Food
iy of san Solado CreekWatershed | Master lan DC26:Salado reek, Road on ts west South Salado Creek Infrastructure
123 |Artonio _|Bexar | Master plan Reportphase 1 _|Report | 2011 N nteasteucture | areenway prolect u - - N - v N - rojects 1000029 |- - - cosn - -
by
nterstate 1010
the soutn, vance
Jackson Road to
the west, West
venue tothe | Regional Channel | The downstream culvert system creates 3 backwater which wil
eatyand | improvements | continue to affect Structura Flood
ciyof san UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Master lan Damage Center 2 Martinez and Infrastructure
124 |amono |sear | masrenpuan Report |2013 |creek thenorth | Acauisiton v oropert acauisiton v N - v c - Proects 12000029 |s24061300 |2018 cosn Need
Upsream of
Garza Park to
e
780 feet pedestrian bridge, adacent o Garza ark Structura Flood
ciyof san UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Master lan Damage Center - Zarzamora downstream of | Regional Channel The proposed earthen channel would begin pstream o th pedestrian Infrastructure
125 [amono [sear [ miasrenpian Report |2013 |creek ngram Road ngram Road u N - v c - Proects 12000029 |s11.200000 [2018 cosn Need




Task 48 Process Outline. Refer to Technical Memo.

SARFP: FMP/FME/FMS Identification Process Table Step 0 Step 1 Step 2-1: FMP Step 2-2: FME Step 2-3: FMS Step 3 Step 4: Project Details/Feasibility Step 4-1: Additional Project Details Step5
SuffcintProeet stuotes
Detals | ADDIONAL O v
(EA s STRUCTURAL NONSTRUCTURAL Will ider Has a Planning Level | Has a Planning Level | Estimated Flood Risk
Phased/ T 75 Sufficient Data Sufficient Data. MR (BCA, Cost Estimate, | Identifies Need for | Structures, Population, Cost Estimate. o Flood Reduction EMEONEY (=
e e ol e oo tond | ecuces 100-yor mesting; " Operations and o P ONLY AP ONLY
Ol Commeny| - cauney Source Name. source Type| SO0 Project Tite Project Location|  Project Type: Project Descrption e | MansgementGoal | (sPR 10 cetne) floodrisk probim reasize | Emonen o o L satisk) o atRisk (C) o (0 pisocmanconl | Assoded ol | proectcost | projectcost e MITETEE | BIREO sponcor verted L R, famom Pl AP Notes meo | mvED | FusD
N) N) N) (Y/Ny - Flood Risk Reduction| ) N Level of Service. Level of Service.
(2 N consider
1N consider FMS 1N consider FMS
(/N 1 "No" consider FME | If "No" consider FME | If "No" consider FME lo” consider FME . 1 "No" consider FMS e If "No" consider FMS* | If "No" consider FMS* ‘additional FME for
170" develop 157G caculate cost o
sorty o SiructuralFood
ciyof san UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Master lan Damage Center 4 Apache venue and West Woodlawn, provding additin ofbox culerts il provide adeauate nfrastructure
126 |amono |ser | masrenpuan Report |2013 |creek Inorwes . u v u N - v c - Proects 12000029 |s116s0000 |01 cosn Neet to Caculate Sugy Cost
10 near
Fresno Drve and
et back under NonStructural
110 near Voluntay oty Acquistion s the anly Flood
ciyof san UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Waster Plan Damage Center - Martinez st Summit | prope apton that would be recommended under current regulatory and nfrastructure
127 |amono|sear | masrenpuan Report |2013 |creek svenue acauiston__|funding scenarios . u - v v N o c - Proects 000025 |savasaa00 |01 cosn
Commerce Non roctra
Sreetand North Sased on the vaue of the homes witin this damage center, VPAS Fiood
iy of san UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Waser lan Damage Center 7- Zarzamora eneral rope nfrasructure
128 Antonio. Bexar 'MASTER PLAN_ Report. 2013 Creek McMullen acquisition practical option_that may be well received Y - - Y Y N D - 4 - Projects 12000025 $11,425,000 2013 - - CoSA -
Toommtesm o7
Gencral
Veltalen
near Rosedale Siuctualand
o Norstrctural
downsiseam Flood
ciyof san UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Waster Plan Damage Center 8 Apache chiniah Regional Roache K mproved nfrastructure
129 |amono [ser | masrenpuan Report |2013 |creek sweet credsing of Emendort ake. . u v v N o c - Proects 12000029 36038000 |2018 cosn
Suadatope StucturaTand
Srec between Nonstructurel
Com oo
iy of san UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Waser lan and San Marcos pitream of Sreet, where the majority nfrasructure
130 Antonio. Bexar MASTER PLAN_ Report 2013 Damage Center 9- Al k [N Streets. of the ®S 10850 Y - Y Y N D - 4 - Projects 12000029 1$63,081,000 2018 - - CoSA -
Loop 410 0m e
north side and Norstrctural
US 281 on the Thereare four bidges within s Damage Center, o which al ovriop Flood
iy ofsan UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Master Plan eastand south | property during the 1% ACsorm event Voluntary Acquisiionof 79 esidental nfrastructure Need to Clculte tudy Cost;
131 |amono [ser | masrenpuan Report |2001 | bsmage center 14- Anport b | . u - v v N o c - Proects 12000025 |s30200000 |20 cosn e
San Pedro Creek and s a rectangular channel it rars paralel o North
Laredo Sreet, which
o
projects recommended Swuctualand
et Nonstructurel
ges at West Emia Street, . )
iy of san UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Waser lan Damage Center 13- San Pedro Creekto North |drain Marshalreet, and Hil nfrasructure Neeto Clculate tudy Cost
132 |Antonio _|Bexar | MASTER PLAN Report  |2021 |Creek 'Laidosuee« street N - Y Y N o - c Projects 12000029 $12,454,000 | 2021 - - cosh R
Frederickiurg
Road tothe
north, nterstate
e cast, A significant number of houses witin tis damage center lood during
Culebra Road to the 10% AC storm event. Lateral detention s a viable ltrnative or this Swuctualand
the s, and roject an could be used i conunction Nonstructurel
Octention; | with VPA, and reduced channelization, to meet the desied utcormes )
iy of san UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Waser lan Damage Center 20-Matnez Sweettothe | Regional Channelof multi-use nfrasructure
133 Antonio Bexar MASTER PLAN_ 2013 Creek west_ functionality and flood reduction. U - Y Y N - Y 4 - Projects. 12000029 1$63,987,000 2018 - - CoSA
The profectares
isfrom
rosduay Sret
ot Bur Road
rorthto New Swuctualand
Sraunils Nonstructurel
Damage Center 25-New venue at gand 100 )
iy of san UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Waser lan Sraunfels, Austin Hy, Notingham [Storm Drain | vent, Utizes a combined regiona an loca rakine o 4 and new nfrasructure
134 Antonio Bexar MASTER PLAN_ Report. 2013 Broadway Drain N Drive. Improvement_ outfall near Patte Ay Y - Y Y N ] - c - Projects 12000029 1$53,405,000 2018 - - CoSA
hre e resdental lts tht 36T e top o Bk
eas of the San | Food Mapping | of the creek the floodslan mits ofthe Swuctualand
antonio Rver | Upces; fecive DFIRM el ae ncotect based o the DFRM hydrology i he Nonstructurel
South of USS0 | Hycrologic and | ydrology s re-evaluated to take into account the limiting factor of Fiood
iy of san UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Waser lan Damage Center 31-Rockwood and east of | ycrauic e storm rain sysem, the actal flow that gets to Rockwood Creek i nfrasructure
15 |amono|Bear | wasTeR s Report __|2013 | creek ) Modelng | sigifcantly less than the OFIRw flows E v - E - v N - ojects 12000029 |- - - - cosn - o
Vickers e
Regional
ciyof san UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Waster Plan Damage Center 32:5 Mile ide andby 135 | Watershed | Normoyl Dit, it is recommended that the requied drainage
136 |amono |sear | masrenpuan Report |2013 |creek on southside | tudies structures be reanalvzed . v v u N - v c - nalvss Doooo1s__|s1s.e30700 |01 cosn Neett o Colculate Study Cost:
The cuvert system under 137 374 e et s severely andersze, StructuraTand
. both the Nonstructurel
B across | Detention; | dtention basin and the chanelzation projectwillhave t be constructed Fiood
iy of san UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Waser lan Damage Center 34tate 3710 salygay | Regional Chamnel [0 remove all sructues from the 1% annual chance storm event nfrasructure
137 Antonio Bexar MASTER PLAN_ Report. 2013 Hospital k drive. loodplain Y - Y u N - Y 4 - Projects. 12000029 1$5,716,000 2018 - - CoSA - ost;
There are 3 ot of 19 Tos in e 100 vea loodpain with fiood
depths that range from 0.03 o 3.25 feet. Eight of th lots have 100-
year floo depths greate than 2 fet. T ot have th potential fobe Nonstructural
north of Loop convertd nta tais, a prk, commnity gardens, o Low Impact oo
iy of san UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Waser lan Damage Center 37-0lmos 410in the Caste| property Development features to provide water nfrasructure
138 Antonio Bexar MASTER PLAN_ Report. 2013 N Hills area acquisition benefits u - - Y Y N - Y 4 - Projects. 12000025 $3,526,800 2013 - - CoSA - ost;
Tackson Keller
Road and West
vene just
dounsioeam of Flooding occurs on the It overbank and begins ustupsream of Siuctualand
the confluence |Elevation f | Montview. Attal o 101ots are mpacted by the 100-vea storm event and Norstructural
Damage Center 35 Olmos « ndividual | the depthoffloading ranges between 0,10 and 0.15 fee.Flood deptns Flood
iy ofsan UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Waster Plan Creek Lower Reach Near Creskand [ structures theretore, Infrastructure
139 |amono |ser |masrenpuan Revort|2013 | montvew oimos creek fioodslan. . u - v v N - v c - Proects 000029 |saorses |aoss cosn Neett o Colculate Study Cost:
Keller Road and Antonian High School i just downstream of this
st Avenue damage center, There are a totl of ight parcels that are flooded by Swuctualand
between | evationt |1 Nonstructurel
Damage Cener 35-0lmos Damage Center [Indvidual |100-year storm even. iod:proofing appearsto be  practicl approach for oo
iy of san UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Master Plan Cresk and Olmos reek East 38 and MW [Strctures; nfrasructure
140 Antonio Bexar MASTER PLAN_ Report. 2013 Channel Loop 410 I U - - Y Y N - Y 4 - Projects. 12000029 1$390,530 2013 - - CoSA - ost;
Sound onthe
easside by 5 Thvee lots have. 100-year oo depths greaer than 2 et and were Norstrctural
Presa Stand thereforenot considred for flood-proofing. Due to s locaton between Flood
iy ofsan UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Waster lan Damage Centr 40:5an Antonio dounsteeam of |roperty ks, it appears reasonable to be buyout the flooded propertiesand Infrastructure
191 |amono [sear | masrenpuan Report |2013 | River DS Reach near Roosevelt | Visson Road. |acauistin__| continue ¢ Jong the river i u . v v N . v c - Proects 12000025 11963300 |2018 cosn Neett o Coculate Study Cost:
T damage
between
Dezavala Road
Huebner Nonstructural
Damage Center 43-0lmos Road tothe east )
iy of san UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Waser lan Creck idde Reach near il |property he deptn . 38 nfrasructure
142 Antonio Bexar MASTER PLAN_ Report. 2013 DeZavala N acquisition feet, therefore, buyouts do_not appear to be a tical soluti U - - Y Y N - Y 4 - Projects. 12000025 1$633,500 2013 - - CoSA - ost;
s area consists of
damage centr i in the floodplain. The area can be converted 02 Fiood
iy of san UPPER SAN ANTONIO RIVER | Waser lan Damage Center 44:5an Anonio on the north | property recreations water park area or pavilons to encourage biking and nfrasructure
143 Antonio Bexar MASTER PLAN_ Report. 2013 River_Near Center Road N acquisition  walking. u - - Y Y N - Y 4 - rojects 12000025 $4,983,650 2013 - - CoSA - ost;
SructuraTand
Regioral Norstrctural
Watershed | To convey the 100-y uimate development and eleve the current Flood
ciyof san broadwayat  [Studies; nfrastructure
104 |amonio|sexar Quadsheet |- Mahncke Park Outfall N Funston . u v u N - v - Proects 12000029 |s25.000 cosn Need
StucturaTand
Duringa . o Nonstructurel
s pros acuert )
iy ofsan LWCH72 Spencer Lane,eastof crosing t ncuc headal, nfrasructure iy of san
145 Antonio Bexar Quadsheet | 2020 Balcones Rd. Spencer lane U - Y u N - Y - Projects. 12000029 1$35,000 - - Antonio TCI - ost;
SructuraTand
Norstructural
Low water ow Flood
iy ofsan LW #34 ieepy Hollow @ ©|crossing water b nfrasracture (12000029, ciyofsan
16 |amonio|sexar Quadsheet [2022 _|sumburse N Sunburst reauired. . u v u N - v - Proects 000033 [s3s.000 oo a1 Neett o Colculate Study Cost:
From Seeric
intersecion to
200 South on
Vance ackson;
200" channel Siuctualand
upstream and Norstrctural
downsream|Lowwater |1 o Flood cosa puslic
ciyof san W1 Vance ackson 2001 fromVance | crossngs; Is.Assocated nfrasracture (12000029, works
147 |amonio | sexar Quadsheet |2010 | south of scenic acison dewals, ne proect . u v u N - v - Proects 000033 [s3s.000 Degartment Neett o Colculate Study Cost:
Bounded
Northwest 266
Sreet, West The Eimendort Lake Dam area i prone to flooing and wil equire an
Regional ‘Apreliminary
City of San Apache Creek & Elmendorf Southwest 19th | Watershed Engineering Report (PER) will need to be provided to assess a feasible City of San
148 |amonio|senar Quadsheet_|2019 sweet studies soution . u v u N - v - natvss 12000013 |s3s0000 oo a1 Neett o Colculate Study Cost:
e g
Danvilewith X10' MBC) or Siructualand
o Norstrctural
e crossin Flood
iy ofsan LW A71 Danvile and Danvileand | Crossings;Bridge [approaches, urbs, and sdewals asreuied. Reduires downstream nfrasracture (12000029,
109 |amonio|sesar Quadshee |- Overbrook N overbrook . u v u N - v - roiects 12000033 |ss0.000 Neett to Calculate Study Cost:
StucturaTand
Nonstructurel
Low Water Low Water Crossing needs Bridge/Culvert Improvements(10 ~ 8x5 MBC) with| Flood
iy of san Lwc#158.1 -Nancy Carole /-500,E.of | crosings: Infrastructre [ 12000025,
150 Antonio Bexar Quadsheet |- Way, E. of Bobby Allen Bobbie Allen Tude rbs and pavement be incorporated into the project. u - Y u N - Y - rojects 12000033 1$35,000 - - - - ost;
e : SructuraTand
bridgeorcuert Norstrctural
Low Water location howerer, Flood
iy ofsan New Sulphur Springs ~ astof New suphur | Crossngs ridge | deemed to notbecost nfrasracture (12000029, iy ofsan
151 [amonio|sesar Quadsheet [2019 |uodina Sorings - untof . u v u N - v - Proects 000033 [s3s.000 oo T Neett o Colculate Study Cost:
StucturaTand
New Sulphur Nonstructural
LWCHIS6 New Sulphur prings Springs R 1- |oridge . )
iy of san Ra between'. Fster & mileEast of . | mprovements; | approximately 1500 nlength. The proposed bridge will pan two streams at Infastructure ity ofsan
152 Antonio Bexar Quadsheet | 2019 Gardner N Foster Rd. Infrastructure this location U - Y u N - Y - Projects. 12000029 1$35,000 - - Antonio TCI - ost;
SructuraTand
Norstrctural
[r—— 210xsm Flood
iy ofsan LWCIS7 New Sulphr Springs 200 eastof theporton ohur Springs R affecte by the nfrastructure ciyofsan
159 [amonio|sexar Quadsheet [2019_|ra-eastot BeckRd Becka. ntrastructure curbs, . u v u N - v - Proects 12000029 [s35.000 oo T Neett o Colculate Study Cost:
StucturaTand
Nonstructurel
Southton k.- oo
iy of san 0.5 mile West of o Infastructure ity ofsan
154 Antonio Bexar Quadsheet {2019 LWC #159.1 Southton Rd N 1H37 ! in length. u - Y u N - Y - Projects. 12000029 1$35,000 - - Antonio TCI - ost;




Task 48 Process Outline. Refer to Technical Memo.

SARFP: FMP/FME/FMS Identification Process Table Step 0 Step 1 Step 2-1: FMP Step 2-2: FME Step 2-3: FMS Step 3 Step 4: Project Details/Feasibility Step 4-1: Additional Project Details Step5
SuffcintProeet stuotes
Detals | ADDIONAL O v
(EA s STRUCTURAL NONSTRUCTURAL Will ider Has a Planning Level | Has a Planning Level | Estimated Flood Risk
Phased/ T 75 Sufficient Data Sufficient Data. MR (BCA, Cost Estimate, | Identifies Need for | Structures, Population, Cost Estimate. o Flood Reduction EMEONEY (=
e e ol e oo tond | ecuces 100-yor mesting; " Operations and o P ONLY AP ONLY
Ol Commeny| - cauney Source Name. source Type| SO0 Project Tite Project Location|  Project Type: Project Descrption e | MansgementGoal | (sPR 10 cetne) floodrisk probim reasize | Emonen o o L satisk) o atRisk (C) o (0 pisocmanconl | Assoded ol | proectcost | projectcost e MITETEE | BIREO sponcor verted L R, famom Pl AP Notes meo | mvED | FusD
N) N) N) (Y/Ny - Flood Risk Reduction| ) N Level of Service. Level of Service.
(2 N consider
1N consider FMS 1N consider FMS
(/N 1 "No" consider FME | If "No" consider FME | If "No" consider FME lo” consider FME . 1 "No" consider FMS e If "No" consider FMS* | If "No" consider FMS* ‘additional FME for
170" develop 157G caculate cost o
SructoraTand
2006, residents Norstrctural
2 low pointon West Ave. Approximately 173 acresdrains through s area. Flood cosa pusic
iy ofsan Soutwestof | storm rain n nfrastructure works
155 |amonio|sexar Quadsheet |2022 | uwc 113 west ve. @ interpar ntervark | morovement | channelto convev th storm watr downstream . u v N - v v - roiects 12000029 [s35.000 Degartment__|u Neett to Colculate Study Cost:
Stucturarand
Low Water Crossing #15 has approsimately 128 acres o storm watr thats Nonstructurel
Between Fiood
iy of san LW 435 Copperhil Betueen Parstone & |storm prain e nfrasructure
156 Antonio Bexar Quadsheet | 2019 Park H: Hollow N Happy Hollow | Improvement the street. U - Y N - Y Y - rojects 12000029 1$35,000 - - Antonio TCI U - - ost;
SructuraTand
Norstructural
Blakeley Drive - upsiing 3 Reg and Flood cosa pusic
ciyof san LWE 100, Blkeley Area 200 Westof | Regional 7 bottom 3 side slopes nfrastructure works
157 |amonio|sesar Quadsheet |2022 | orainase improvemen N Vandier upsream ofthe crossng. . u v N - v v - Proects 12000029 |s25.000 Degartment__|u Neett to Colculate Study Cost:
StucturaTand
Nomstructurel
ericee Construct  bridge on Weidner .t pass 3 100y storm to replace LWCH )
iy of san LW#91 Weidner 500 fr N of o1, i rojectwill Infrastructre [ 12000025, ity ofsan
158 Antonio Bexar Quadsheet | 2019 Schertz. Weidner Rd Infrastructure excavation. This LWC is not within a U - Y N - Y Y - Projects. 12000033 $25,000 - - Antonio TCI U - - ost;
SructuraTand
thessor Norstructural
and Loop 410 West. The proposed RSWF would have  storage capaciyof Flood
ciyof san Havenbrook inium an i nfrastructure
159 [amono [er |- - - Creek) N State Hun 151_|nfrasructure _| eetand 743 fet, respec i u v N . v v - Proects 12000029 |s30.000 u Need
Drarage
Channe-Us.
. 50
accessroadto
Wartique Or; sa s Siuctualand
g Norstrctural
WeNo 113 116 and Westward r. 0 channel. The underground sytem willconis o 10°curb net, 653" box Flood
City of San Associated Channel 725 ft eastof  |Storm Drain culverts, 24"-42" Reinforced Concrete Pipes (RCP), 5'x5' junction boxes and Infrastructure. City of San.
160 [amonio |sesar Quadsheet |2001 N an . u v N - v v - Proects 12000029 [s35.000 amoniotar_|u Need
LWC112.1/Pvt
Ra.- 150'South
of Meadow Leat
Swuctualand
112.2/Meadow Non-structural
way- 200 Projec consists o chanel improverments and an autall 0 ik Creek o Fiood
ity ofsan LW 1121 Pt R, 300" North Southof Chamnel “ona v nfrasructure
161 Antonio. Bexar Quadsheet |- of Marbach Rd. Meadow Leaf is portion of Slick Creek. U - Y N - Y Y - Projects. 12000029 1$35,000 - - - u - - ost;
Oreamiand from
RR 10550 West
ot A8 Crosing: Siuctualand
1600 North The ojec will onsis of praposed Brdge cossing with /- 6300 LFof total Norstrctural
andar00Le | sridge channel graing upsream and downsiream and xcavain fo ciminate a Flood
ciyof san LWeHs2 Oreamland south o Southof e . nfrasracture (12000029,
162 |amonio |sesar Quadshee |- AR xing Dreamiand e |ifrastructure_|curbs, an scewals s reauires i u v N - v v - Proects 000033 [s3s.000 u Need
StucturaTand
Wabash st from channel Nonstructurel
200 Ftnorthof oo
iy of san New Infrastructre [ 12000025,
163 |amonio|mear |- - - A1 N to Wagner Av Jocated south ofNew Laredo Hu u - v N - v c - rojects 1000033 |- - - - u - - o
egional Tia00000
iy of Watershed Flood studies and 12000013,
160 semo |mear |- Wishist_|2022 | Master rainage plan N ciyof Selma__|tuces A detiled drainage study ofth ct o Selma N E N E v v c - is 12000014 | catutatng___|2022 - - - N - - ost
TStockdale Creek, a ibutaryof Ginton Branch whieh lows o G Creek,
does loodwateras
wedtoactasal
e leve,
Outreach; city. One major impact during flooding s that the EMS s located on the
Develop and implement a Regulatoryand | north sde o town at the VFD and s cutof from the majriy of thecityina ity Councl,
ciyo Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation Stormwater Management Plan Guidance; | |flood. A P Panning,
165 |stockssle_|wison pan_|pan  |2000 |forStockdsle creek i of stckdale . u - N - v c - nalvss 0000141200000 |2020 Ensineerine__|n tockale Creekstudy
StructuraTand
oy Nonstructural
reming bush and debis,opening an widering vaterways,festricing oo 12000029, Engineering,
Gy Karnesand Wison Couties | Miigtion bing . e Infrastructre [ 12000030, Piannin, Puic Property Buyout and
166 Stockdale | Wilson Plan Plan 2020 Maintain N Ci Projects complete in 2012 pl: two remaining properties. U - - Y - - N C (4 N cts 12000033 1$2,000,000 2020 | Works - - di hé
A drainage mprovement was completed n 2016 wih 2016 dssie €Tt SructuraTand
funding, Nonstructural Notsure I this s aready
Hozar increased o connect2 and oo 12000025, Engineering, tudied orwil jus need
ciyo Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation Orainage improvements to and coss CRao1 nfrasracture 12000030, Planning, Pulc Design phase and BCA
167 |stocktsle_|wison Pan_ |pan  |2000 |wastew i of stckdale outtll ive i 150 . u - N - v c - roiects 1000033 |ssooo00_|2020 works colculated
StucturaTand
andsin Nonstructurel Not sure f this s aleady
vazara Stockdle Creek, Lt lvation profile f the two brdestha prvide ccess Fiood Engineering, Studied or will just need
Gy Karnesand Wison Counties | Miigtion New Bidges on 6th and th sricee 0 Infrastructre [ 12000025, iannin, Puic Design phase and BCA
168 Stockdale | Wilson Plan Plan 2020 Streets. City of Stockdale U - N - - Y 4 - rojects 12000030 $500,000 2020 | Works - - calculated
=] Regional Structual Food Stockia 55,
Gy Karnesand Wison Counies | Miigtion Detention/Retenton pon on Oetenton; pond and reservolr Infrastrucure | 12000025, blic Works,
169 Stockdale | Wilson i Plan 2020 City of Stockdale | Infrastructure on school ty ale U - - N - - Y 4 - Projects. 12000030 1$1,500,000 2020 Engineering_ N - - Need a study Cost
Stockdale reek
between State
Highway 123 SiructuralFood
ciyo Wison County Watershed | Watershed Damage Center 1 (stockiale frasracture (12000029,
170 |stockdsle_|wison | waster ian Master lan 2012 | creek) Restoration with a natursl channeldesin . v v N v c - Proects 000030 |s3omasr |aoss sonn N Need
Sou Trbutary Structural Food AR Calculted Need 10
City of Wilson County Watershed Watershed [Damage Center 2 (South to Stockdale Regional Detention South Tributary to Stockdale Infrastructure. 12000029, develop BCR; May need to
171 |siockdsle_|wison | waster ian Master lan 2012 | rbutary to Sockdalecreeld | el Detention | creek near th eastern it mit . N v N o c - Proects 000030 |sszo0_|aoss sonn N s
Parng Road
crossng of
sumn Helots ek [Low Water | Parrigin Road ow wate rossing a HelotesCreekTrbutary A foads 12000011,
iy of elo Projcts forflod risk Parrgin Road Drainage Tributary A near |crossing requenty, lmiting acess for nearby Flood Sudies an | 12000013,
172 Bexar Reduction in Helotes 2016 N Indian Trail residences U - Y N Y - [ - lysis. 12000014 1$1,053,000 2016 - - SARA N - - LWC; needs study
Lost springs
Hollow,Hy SiructuralFood
Wison County Watershed | Watershed Damage Center 1: Project 1A, 181atlodi  |Engineering | Detenton upstream of Lost Sprngs Hollow slong with some channel work nfrastructure
173 |Foresule |wison | waster ian Master lan 2012 |18 Branch rotect Planning | Upgrade branch (contingent of Proect 14 . v v u - . - roiects s 2200000 |0012 N ax b1 Noimpact?
Southof ath st ad the channel, Stuctural Food
Wison County Watershed | Watershed Damage Center 2 Project 1 between and the dep nfrastracture
174 Floresville | Wilson Master Plan Master Plan | 2012 lizati Streets. Project Planning. iplain. Y - Y U - - Projects $ 100,000 | 2012 - - N <1% >1% No Impact?
HolsicWateshed aster Non Stractara No Impact? Beneft cost ratio|
Plan Wison, Karnes,and | Hoistic Bungalow Ave Flood PR clcated
Golad Goliad Countes, Fiod ssues | Watershed andNsan | Engineering . Includes LD nfrastructure Consider FME to upcate
175 |couny |colad |volume Master plan | 2015 A |n PariioSt___| protect lanning | elements i v v u . - Proects ssimo0 2015 u N ax = model to At 14
olstic Watershed Wiasier No Impact? Beneftcom 177
Plan Wison, Karnes,and | Holstc Stuctural Food FRR colcated
Soiad Goliad Countes, lod ssues | Watershed rortnofw. | engineerng Infrastructure Consider FME to upate
176 County Goliad Volume. Master Plan | 2015 enter 8 N Ward St Project Planning_| ¢ W. Ward St Y - Y U - - - Projects 1$1,247,000 2015 U N <1% 1% 14,
Greater Development of »
Edwards Streamscaping program for flood
Aquifer Flood sk Maragement n Son Antorio | Educaton and | Food Planning Region.Promote nature-based souton traiing 0 enabie
177 |miance _|sexar |nsp committee wishuse [2022 |resas Rver Basin___|Outreach | sreaterpartcipaton inflood riskmitzation ecisons . v - N N - N N v natuss poooors_|susoo0 |20 s
arnes Courty
Road and Bridge,
- Speca Projects,
arnes Karnesand Wison Counies | Miigtion Watershed Flood stuies and Emergency
178 County Karnes i Plan 2020 Low Water Cr N Planning_ water Y - - N - - Y - Analysis $300,000 2020 - - Management A - -
arnes Karnesand Wison Counies | Miigtion Watershed - Flood Sudiesand Karnes Courty,
179 County Karnes Plan Plan 2020 Low Water Cr Upgrade N Planning_ d Y - - N - - Y - Analysis $5,000 2020 - - SARA - -
Sher
Department,
Hozar and F Emergency
arnes Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation engineering | instllaton of nstal Management,
180 [couny |Karmes pan_ |pan |20 |eany tems | rotect lanning_| ncorporated communties . v - N - v - natvss sisoo0 2020 soecia proiecs_|v
areas and esdental
property I flood zones stabish and Implemnt a volunteer acquistion /
arnes Karnesand Wison Counies | Miigtion Updateflood information and Watershed Flood stuies and Karnes County
181 County Karnes Plan Plan 2020 policies Planning_ and flood event Y - - N - - Y - Analysis 1$100,000 2020 - - HMT, SARA Y - -
Ideniyresidental sructurestha e ocated nflod zonesor high hazard
Hozar
arnes Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation nventory of resdences in Watershed | acquisiton. Keep catabase f flood prone, repettiv loss, an severe Karnes Courty
182 [couny |Kammes Pan_|pan  |2000 |fcoaslam Planning oroperty . v - N - v - natvss $50000 200 v sara v
Commisioner
vazar Stuctural Food Emergency
arnes Karnesand Wison Counies | Miigtion Shee requirement for &V parks Infrastructure sgemers/
183 ounty Karnes Plan Plan 2020 Guidance facilities. N - - N - - N N Projects 1$10,000 2020 - - County Attorney |- - -
Low Water arnes Courty
Hozar Crossngs or SiructuralFood Road and Bridge,
arnes Karnes and Wilson Counties | Mitgation ericee Widen bidgeat R 337 0 accommotate two way trafic n case nfrastucture Emergency
180 [couny |Karnes ban_|pan_|2020 5 n alow the convevance o fooditers . v N v c - Proects ssoo0 2020 Management__|v
olsic Watrshed Master Need 1o update with more
Plan Wison, Karnes,and | Holstc Stuctural Food information
Karnes. Goliad Counties, Flood Issues | Watershed Hwy 181/5thin | Engineering nsider FME to rerun
185 County Karnes Volume. Master Plan | 2015 Karnes N Kenedy Project Planning_| Raise bridge on Hwy 181/5th in Kenedy u - Y U - - - Projects $277,000 2015 - - N <1% 1% analysis with Atlas 14
Thsstudy wil »
update floodplain models and maps for high piorystreams; ety flood
problem area and roa crossngs;develop structural and non-sructurl
\ |
arnes Watershed
18 [couny |Komes |rwonactverroiecs (n |twos  |o021 |ricoger Planning itigaton pan and emergency response planning. . v - N - v - natvss se1s.000 v
Esconido reek Stuctural Food
arnes ws scssite 12, |Engineering nfrastracture
187 Jcoumy |Komes |sarawish st wisnist_|2022 | Kemes and 4 Bam | rofect Planning | Rerabitaton o Escondido Crek1.2,and 4 e P v E N E v - c - rojects E E - v . passape o PMIE
Damage Center 1: Upgrade Perform a ER t study theacdton of fourtee 6 oot by 3-footcuverts
Wison County Watershed | Watershed iy 87 crossinga¢ Chihuahus Vo 87 crosin | ngineering v Flood stuies and
188 La Vernia__| Wilson Master Plan Master Plan | 2012 {La Vernia) at Chihuahua Project Planning_| the road N - Y - Y - [ - Analysis $700,000 2012 - - Y <1% 1%




- Task 48 Process Outline. Refer to Technical Memo.

SARFP: FMP/FME/FMS Identification Process Table Step 0 Step 1 Step 2-1: FMP Step 2-2: FME Step 2-3: FMS Step 3 Step 4: Project Details/Feasibility Step 4-1: Additional Project Details Step5
SuffcintProeet stuotes
Detals | ADDIONAL O v
(EA s STRUCTURAL NONSTRUCTURAL |\ et will ider Has a Planning Level | Has a Planning Level | Estimated Flood Risk P
Phased/ Related to Flood Meets Emergency. Addresses flood i) Sufficient Data Sufficient Data, fo Negatve Effect | (aca, costestimate, | dentifies Need for | Structures, Population,|  Cost Estimate Cost Estimate or Flood Reduction FMPONLY o5
e e ol ronemnss | R 100y meeting; . o o e id i AP ONLY AP ONLY )
Gonea| oty oy Coremhim source Ty 218 Project Tite Project Locaton | Project Type Projct Description STOTENEN | Managementoal | (810 define 0 e | e wm o SatRisk) o athisk e o o pososmted Gol | Ao S0 | e cost | profct costoate| M | BT e verea S oot e e Notes e | mep | s
N) N) N) (Y/Ny - Flood Risk Reduction| ) N Level of Service. Level of Service.
(2 N consider
1N consider FMS 1N consider FMS
(¥/N) 1f "No" consider FME | If "No” consider FME | If "No" consider FME | If "No” consider FME oy 1f "No" consider FMS o If "No" consider FMS® | If "No" consider FMS* ‘additional FME for
170" develop 167G caculate cost o
maor flooding I the
treetsand adacent properie. A ntrception channel s proposed
Wison County Watershed | Watershed Damage Centr 2 Southern Channelat | Enginering | upstream o the ity to capture flows and divert them west o  riutry of
189 [tavemia |wison | waster pian Master lan 2012 | watershed chanel fvi7zs Proiect Planning | Lower Cibolo reek. Performa PER to studvalternatives. v N v v c - natuss o0 o1 v wa 1%
Overall Prelminary Orainage | rainage Issue 2 (City Park/La Vernia Engineerivg | sices (graded
150 [tavermia |wison |Report Master lan 2022 s civpark | proect Planing | path v N N o c - natuss sa0s00 |0 v ax =
Oversll Prelinay Drainage | Drainage Tssue 74 (Woodbridge Farms Creating
11 tavema |wison _|report Master plan 2022 {unic Lo veria | Guidonce v v E - N E N E - N N Fiood prevention E - E E - E - E
Upstreamof e
Highway 87 crossings,a well as th ara betwee th crosings a Higiay
Ovrall Prelminary Orainage | rainage Issue 5 (HWY 87 Crossing & Engincerig |57 an thecrosing at CR 342, Easement acquisiion would allow or the
19 [taverms |wison |Report Master lan 2022 | cn 382 crossing) w7 v u N o c - naluss ssma0 2o v ax =
The schoos I La Veria are most at sk offlooding. A deraed sty o co
o vernia Karnes and Witson Counties | Mitgation Upgrade/Harden Schools engincering o) hazarcs wisp, public
193 wison Pan_ |pan  |2000 |sgainstallharares LaVerniasD _| protect lanning_| nees to e developed and th fndings v v N - v v - sis sarso0 2020 works
Stucuraliood No negative mpact?
Medina Medina River Holstic Or Bridge and Chamnel (0C- inco e Mayo. | Engineering  channel . paraces, nfrastructure Consider FME t0 upcate
190 [couny |wedina | wotershed Masterplan | watershedn| 2015 orBridee v v v . v . . . . Proects s 63000000 2015 . . . N b1 1% model o At 14
SructuralFiood No negative Impact?
Vedina Medina River Holstic Cagnon R at Poecat Creek (o€ engincering nfrastucture Consider FME t0 upcate
195 |county |wedina | wotershed Masterplan | watershean| 2015 |wna N agnon R a po Proect Planning s20 v v v . v . . . . Proects s 16000000 |2015 . . . N b1 1 model o At 15
Trambe Rd ot SructuralFiood No negative Impact?
Vedina Medina River Holstic Trumbo Rd at Palo Blanco PaloBlanco | €ngineering | Upgrades o Trumbo R and Loop 1604 crosings a alo Blanco reek with nfrastructure Consider FME t0 upcate
196 |couny |wedina | wotershed Mosterplan | wtershean|2015 | creek (ocve creek Prolect Planning | channe worl v v v . v . . . - Proects s 11000000 2015 . . . N b1 1 model o At 16
Develop a o
Sucha
program s applcab a
and design phase for each of the 0/0 centers. The program will help to meet
The later,
inherent .
Vedina Medina River Holstic Conservation Easement Regulatoryand | porions of
197 |county |wedina | watershed Master Plan | watershed wser pan |program N esnoer_fautace | the et v v - N - N - N N Fiood prevention . . . . . .
Wisson o Sevice st provide technicalsssitance, rogram Gevery a7
and o
emergencies. Amalor prtofthe Texas Forest Senvice (TFS) atity s
rclated
The
Vedina Medina v Holstc eving v Educaton and
198 |County | mecina | Wotershe WasterPlan | atershed MasterPan |Txas Forest Sevice N Medioa iver_|and restience _|and v v E - N E - N - N N outreach
s plais, food
recharge, and Both
San Aol olsicWatershed based Regional Need to valuate whether
Rver master planrieg consitent SanAntorio | Watershed [ San Antonio River Watershed  based on rcent an AntanioRiver Atharity entire SARiver Basin should
199 |Authorin 5P Comittee wisnist_|2022 | witn o RverBasin | Stuies  previous watershed mastr planning. v v - N N v c - naluss 000013 |saso0000 _|2022 sann u be included i ist tudy
Lower BasinPredcive Flood samA Lower Flood Sudiesand
200 |sawa|comoun |sarawshust wisnist_|2023 | Model sasin Watershed lanni Lover Basin Predictve Flood Model v v - - N E - v c - anatsis E - E E - v - E Need more nformation
o Stuctural Food
iningof the creek, to mainai laod conveyance ofthe chamel whie ensuring nfrastracture
o0 |sweaiames |samawinis wish st Nichols N Nichols Creek | ngineeringprole| tabifl o the svam v E u u . . . ojects E - E E - u - - Need more nformation
Syt dently monior
202 SARA SARB. SARA Wish list Wish List N SARB. Watershed planni| identify cost effectiy Y Y - N - Y - 4 - Analysis Y Need more information
at
iy -
o foodpiai models. I adiion,pograms for th enbancementof the
funcion o vege
tuer Flood stuies and
03 |sea s |seawsnis wishis N sans Watershed Tloogpain v v - . N . N . N N anatsis - - - - - - - Need more nformation
impactof
migaton. The n i v
i
v for e Flood stuies and
00 | |sams  [samawshist wish st aiiicaton of benefits o | sans Watershed v v E . N v c . anatsis - - - - - v - - Need more nformation
Fure condtons daa
205 SARA SARB. SARA Wish list Wish List refinement st N Watershed planni| Y Y - N - - Y 4 - - - - - - - - - More Info Needed
206 [sana s [samavisniisc Wish st £ Forsa v - - More nfoNeeded
v Adorty WITP Trameere
2o swn s |swmawsnist wish st Resienco N Prfectplanning | River Aoy WWTP Restience v v N - . v . c - . . . . . . . . More nfo Needed
208 Jsara[sans[sarawsnist Wish it ~Othersubiban ciy pocls [N Other sububancty proecs v m - N v < - More nfo Needed
Bupoutsineibormood
00 |swn s |swmawsnist wish st clevaion N v v N u v . c - . . . . . . . . More nfo Needed
Refugio Coun The brdge on Hatch ireet n Tivoll was replaced Wit 3 Clvertwhich drains Sreca ool
ol Mitigation rojects Outresch Culvertimprovement on Hatch ol engincering e nfrastructure
210 |communit |refugio | pata Coltction wishust_|2002 Community | proect Planning dons or this drainase ssue. v u N v c - roiects
Refugio County Fiood Culverts on ighway 239 n ol re oo small s varer o et Sructuraliood
ol Mitigation rojects Outresch Culvert improvement on ol Engineering | houses. Study to find alterative to determine soltions for thi drainage nfrastructure
211 |communit |refugio | pata cotction wn |20z |29 o N Community__{proect Planning [issue. v u N v c - Proects
Refugio Cor Miller Creek onthe Smoky Willer Stucturaliood
ol Mitigation rojects Outresch Creek Ranch brainage ol Grgincering | area whih s washing oo propety where ndan atacts were found. Study nfrastucture More nfoNeeded
212 |communit |efugio | pata cotct wishust_|2002 N community dons or this drainase ssue. v u N v c - Proects - Location
Refugio Coun Sructuraliood
ol Mitigation rojects Outresch 1 WJohnson in Tivl Bridge ol Engincering | Bride Improvements or th bridge on JW. lohnson in Tk, Study o ind nfrastructure
213 |communit |efugio | pata cotection wishtist_[2023 | eplacement Community dons or this drainase ssue. v u N v c - Proects
Recommend for Wiser e
Roadways - Stuctural Food doss thisbricge need o be
wison Wison County Watershed | Watershed Project - CR 401 & Clfton Engineering Infrastructure upgraded 07
214 County Wilson Master Plan Master Plan | 2012 Branch N Wilson County | Project Planning_| storm events. A Y - N - - Y - 4 - Projects $ 500,000 | 2012 - - - Y - -
Recommend for Wikon ok Wisan - what o ever
Roadways StructuralFlood does this bridge et o be
wison Wison County Watershed | Watershed Prject3 - CR 122 & Mariana engincering large nfrastucture upgraded 107
215 |couny |wison | wasterpian Master lan 2012 creek wison county | prlect Planing |storm evens, v v N v c - Proects ssoso0 2012 v
Aok Wison - what o ever
Recommend for Wison Stuctural Food does thisbrdge need 0 be
wison Wison County Watershed | Watershed Roadays - Project - Mariana Engineering [ Infrastructure upgraded 07
216 County Wilson Master Plan Master Plan | 2012 Rd & Mariana Creek Wilson County | Project Planning_| storm events. A Y - N - - Y - 4 - Projects $806,000 2012 - - - Y - -
ok Wisan - what o ever
Recomment for Wison Sructural Flood does this bridge e o be
wison Wison County Watershed | Watershed Roadways - Project 5. R 108 engincering large nfrastructure upgraded 107
217 |couny |wison | waster pian Master lan 2012 |8 x wison county | prlect Planing |storm evens, v v N v c - Proects sarro0 o1z v
Aok Wison - what o ever
Recommend for Wison Stuctural Food does thisbrdge need 0 be
wison Wison County Watershed | Watershed Roadways - Project 6 - R 225 Engineering Infrastructure upgraded 07
218 County Wilson Master Plan Master Plan | 2012 & Cibolo Creek Wilson County | Project Planning_| storm events. A Y - N - - Y - C - Projects 1$3,150,000 2012 - - - Y - -
ok Wisan - what o ever
Recomment for Wison Sructural Flood does this bridge e o be
wison Wison County Watershed | Watershed Roadways - roject7- R 119 engincering nfrastructure upgraded 107
219 |couny |wison | wasterpian Master lan 2012 |8 x wison county | prlect Planing |storm evens, v v N v c - Proects suaso000 012 v
= for o 407 ¢ il
creek. Stuctural Food
wison Karnesand Wison Counties | Miigtion roson at CR 401 and Gibolo Engincering | Phase 1 implementaton ofstabiztionprect t adres sieam incifon nfrastracture wison County
220 County Wilson Plan Plan 2020 Creek Wilson County | Project Planning | and erosion CR 401 at Cibolo Creek. A Y - N - - - Y Y - Projects. 12000034 $300,000 2020 - - [ - -
Vozard z g water
wison Karnesand Wison Couties | Miigtion Wison - Stormuater Watershed | marks, and conduct enginering stucles to develop the 100-yea and 500- Flood studies and 12000011,
221 County Wilson Plan Plan 2020 Management Plan N Wilson County | Planning_ vear flood elevation levels. A A - - N - - Y Y - Analysis 12000015 $200,000 2020 - - SARA Y - -
T
Hozar Marceina Creck. Sructural Flood
wison Katnesand Wison Counies | Wigation rosion on R 202 Eastand engineering | Phase nfrastructure County
22 [couy |wison pan_|pan |20 0 v v N - v v - Proects ss0o0 2020 v
ozarg rosion on A 128 dranage SructuralFiood
wison Katnesand Wison Counties | Wigation channelSoutheast o F 75 engincering | Infrastructure wison County
23 [couy |wison Pan_|pan  |200 [intersection wison County | protect laning |upstream v v N v v - Proects sisso0 2020 Road 8 Brigee_|v
Conside
ot avountary“acqusition and demoliion pogran”,"acqustion and
rogram’, 1o address wison Couny,
ara repetiiveloss, lood pone propertis. Keep a database o lood prone, offceof
wison Karnesand Wison Couties | Miigtion Wison 0. Acqustonsof Emergency Need locatin o floded
224 County Wilson i Plan 2020 N Wilson County | nt Acquisition_ property Y Y - N - - Y - 4 - Flood Prevention | - $850,000 2020 - - Management Y - - Dproperties
Food Warning
wison Karnesand Wison Couties | Miigtion Wison s - nstal Gtes at Low Flood Warning wison County
225 County Wilson Plan Plan 2020 Water Crossings. Wilson County jaters. Y Y - N - - Y - 4 - and Readiness - $600,000 2020 - - Road & Bridge |- - - Need location of LWC
Need 1o update with more
Low Water information
Crossngs o StructuralFlood odel
wison Giolo Creek Wateshed | Watershed #1537 at ibolo Creek LWC Ms37iow  [6ridge Third st dangerous crosinginGlbolo Greek watershed. Replace FM 537 nfrastructure !
26 [couy |wison Master lan [2018 | Replacement water crossing low water rossng of v v v u - - - Proects se000000 2018 u u <sox 1% - Nompact




Task 48 Process Outline. Refer to Technical Memo.

SARFP: FMP/FME/FMS Identification Process Table Step1 Step 2-1: FMP. Step 2-2: FME Step 4: Project Details/Feas Step 4-1: Additional Project Details

Need to update with more
information;
County Road - model
302and -BcA
Tributary 316 to - No Impact
County Road 302 and Tributary. the Lower San Structural Flood - detailed cost needed
Wilson Wilson County Watershed | Watershed 316 to the Lower San Antonio Antonio River | Engineering | Adding a bridge to allow the Syr design storm to pass. A bridge Ifrastructure: Consider FME to run model
227 |county  |wison | miaster plan Master Plan [2012 | River Watershed N Watershed long with up jers, v - u N - - v - v N o - c - - Projects $697.500 - - - - N <svr >svr with Atlas 1. 1 1
Bentwood Drive
Wilson Wilson County Watershed | Watershed Bentwood Drive and Kicaster andKicaster | Engineering | Study to upgrade and repair the Bentwood Drive Crossing, Currently not
228 |county |wison | miaster plan Master Plan [2012 | creek. N Creek Project Planning | passing the 1yr storm. v - u N - - N - - - v - c - - Analysis - - - - - v - - 1
County Road
202 and
wilson Wilson County Watershed | Watershed County Road 202 and Marcelinas | engineering i
220 |County |wison | Master plan Master Plan [2012 | Marcelinas Creek N Creek 202 v - u N - - N - - - ¥ - c - - Analysis - - - - - v - - 1
Wilson Recommend for TXDOT Structural Flood
County/ Wilson County Watershed | Watershed Roadways - Project 9 - FM 537 Engineering i Infrastructure
230 |moor__|wison | Master plan Master Plan [2012__|& Wilson County | Project Planning v - v u - - N - - - [ - ¥ - - Projects 53,091,500 |2012 - - - v - - 1
Wilson Recommend for TxDOT Structural Flood
County/ Wilson County Watershed | Watershed Roadways - Project 10 FM Engineering i Infrastructure
231 |moor _|wison | Master plan Master Plan [2012__|2579 & Mariana Creek. N Wilson County | Project Planning v - v u - - N - - - [ - ¥ - - Projects 565,000 2012 - - - v - - 1




	SARFPG Agenda Packet 06.27.2022.pdf
	RFPG Agenda_06.27.2022.pdf

	Meeting Minutes 05.26.2022.pdf
	SARFPG Agenda Packet 06.27.2022
	Binder5.pdf
	Task 4B Process.pdf
	SARFP_Goals_UPDATES.pdf
	3B.1_Table11_Goals_Final

	FMX_IdentificationProcess.pdf
	R12_Assessment






